Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

° - Cyngor
sir ddinbych 1'1
bl County Council v

At:  Aelodau’r Cyngor Sir Dyddiad: 7 Mai 2019

Rhif Union: 01824706141

ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y CYNGOR SIR, DYDD MAWRTH, 14 MAI 2019 am
10.00 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN LL15 1YN.

Yn gywir iawn
G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd

AGENDA

RHAN 1 - GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD | FOD YN BRESENNOL YN Y
RHAN HON O'R CYFARFOD

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT

Dylai’r Aelodau ddatgan unrhyw gysylitiad personol neu gysylitiad sy'n
rhagfarnu mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

3 PENODI CADEIRYDD Y CYNGOR SIR
Penodi Cadeirydd y Cyngor am y flwyddyn 2019/2020.

4 PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD Y CYNGOR SIR
Penodi Is-Gadeirydd y Cyngor am y flwyddyn 2019/20.

EGWYL (15 munud)
5 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



6 COFNODION (Tudalennau 5 - 16)

Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Cyngor Sir a gynhaliwyd 28 Mawrth 2019 (copi
ynghlwm).

7 CYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL NEWYDD SIR DDINBYCH -
STRATEGAETH DDRAFFT A FFEFRIR (Tudalennau 17 - 98)

| ystyried adroddiad gan y Rheolwr Cynllunio Strategol a Thai (copi ynghlwm)
yn cyflwyno argymhellion gan y Grwp Cynllunio Strategol a’r Cabinet ynglyn a
Strategaeth Ddrafft a Ffefrir y CDLI Newydd a cheisio cymeradwyaeth i
ymgynghori ar y Strategaeth Ddrafft a Ffefrir.

8 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR (Tudalennau 99 - 102)
Ystyried Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cyngor (copi ynghlwm).

AELODAETH
Y Cynghorwyr

Y Cynghorydd Peter Scott (Cadeirydd) Y Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies (Is-

Gadeirydd)
Mabon ap Gwynfor Christine Marston
Brian Blakeley Barry Mellor
Joan Bultterfield Melvyn Mile
Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones Bob Murray
Ellie Chard Merfyn Parry
Ann Davies Paul Penlington
Gareth Davies Pete Prendergast
Peter Arnold Evans Arwel Roberts
Hugh Evans Anton Sampson
Bobby Feeley Glenn Swingler
Rachel Flynn Andrew Thomas
Tony Flynn Rhys Thomas
Huw Hilditch-Roberts Tony Thomas
Martyn Holland Julian Thompson-Hill
Hugh Irving Graham Timms
Alan James Joe Welch
Brian Jones Cheryl Williams
Huw Jones David Williams
Pat Jones Eryl Williams
Tina Jones Huw Williams
Gwyneth Kensler Emrys Wynne
Geraint Lloyd-Williams Mark Young

Richard Mainon



COPIAU I'R:

Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 6

CYNGOR SIR

Cofnodion cyfarfod o’'r Cyngor Sir a gynhaliwyd yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR,
RHUTHUN LL15 1YN, Dydd lau, 28 Mawrth 2019 am 10.00 am.

YN BRESENNOL

Y Cynghorwyr Mabon ap Gwynfor, Brian Blakeley, Joan Butterfield,
Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones, Ellie Chard, Ann Davies, Gareth Davies, Meirick Davies,
Peter Arnold Evans, Hugh Evans, Bobby Feeley, Rachel Flynn, Huw Hilditch-Roberts,
Martyn Holland, Alan James, Brian Jones, Huw Jones, Pat Jones, Gwyneth Kensler,
Richard Mainon, Christine Marston, Barry Mellor, Melvyn Mile, Bob Murray, Merfyn Parry,
Pete Prendergast, = Arwel Roberts,  Anton Sampson, Peter Scott  (Cadeirydd),
Glenn Swingler, Rhys Thomas, Tony Thomas, Julian Thompson-Hill, Graham Timms,
Joe Welch, Cheryl Williams, David Williams, Eryl Williams, Huw Williams, Emrys Wynne
a/ac Mark Young

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Prif Weithredwr (JG), Pennaeth Gwasanaethau’r Gyfraith, Adnoddau Dynol a
Democrataidd (GW), Rheolwr Gwasanaethau AD (SP), a Gweinyddwr Pwyllgorau (SLW)

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwr(wyr)
Tony Flynn, Hugh Irving, Tina Jones, Geraint Lloyd-Williams, Paul Penlington a/ac
Andrew Thomas

2 DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT
Datganodd y Cynghorydd Glenn Swingler fudd personol yn Eitem 5.

Datganodd y Cynghorwyr Cheryl Williams, Ellie Chard, Martyn Holland, Julian
Thompson-Hill fuddiannau personol yn Eitem 8 gan eu bod yn aelodau ar y
Cydbwyligor Ymgynghorol Lleol a’r Pwyligor lechyd a Diogelwch Corfforaethol. Yn 'y
man hwn, cadarnhaodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a
Democrataidd nad oedd angen iddynt ddatgan fudd personol gan fod y Cydbwyllgor
Ymgynghorol Lleol yn Bwyllgor o'r Cyngor ac, felly, nid oedd ganddynt fudd i'w
ddatgan.

3 MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD

Dim materion brys.

Tudalen 5



Yn y man hwn, rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Aelodau y byddai dau gwestiwn yn cael eu rhoi
gerbron fel a ganlyn:

() Anfonodd Miss Talulah Thomas o Langollen y cwestiwn canlynol i mewn ond
nid oedd hi'n gallu mynychu mewn person. Aeth Pennaeth vy
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a Democrataidd ymlaen i
ddarllen y cwestiwn ar ran Miss Thomas yn ei habsenoldeb:

‘A wnaiff deilydd perthnasol y portffolio esbonio pa gamau y mae'’r
Cyngor yn eu cymryd i sicrhau bod y disgyblion yn ysgolion y sir yn
derbyn y gofal iechyd meddwl angenrheidiol, a pha gamau sy’n cael eu
cymryd i ddynodi unrhyw anhwylderau iechyd meddwl yn ddigon
cynnar?”

Ymateb yr Aelod Arweiniol dros Addysg, Plant a Phobl Ifanc, y
Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-Roberts:

“Saif cyfrifoldeb yr Awdurdod Lleol ar iechyd meddwl gyda CAMHS
(Gwasanaeth lechyd Meddwl Plant a'r Glasoed). Fodd bynnag, fel
Awdurdod, rydym yn cefnogi’r gwaith hwn, gan weithio ochr yn ochr a
nhw gyda’n pobl ifanc mewn ysgolion.

Sut ydym yn gwneud hyn? Rydym yn defnyddio PASS (agwedd
disgyblion tuag at eu hunain a’r ysgol) i werthuso hunan-barch ac iechyd
emosiynol y disgyblion yn yr ysgol a pha gyfleoedd sydd i'r ysgol ymyrryd
os oes unrhyw faterion ar y cam hwnnw. Yn ogystal, fel awdurdod, rydym
yn darparu hyfforddiant ELSA (Cynorthwyydd Cymorth Emosiynol a
Llythrennedd) i gynorthwywyr addysgu mewn ysgolion i gyflawni
ymyriadau iechyd emosiynol ar ddisgyblion unigol a grwpiau o
ddisgyblion y dynodwyd bod angen y cymorth hwn arnynt.

Gweithia’r Awdurdod gyda CAMHS i hwyluso hyfforddiant i ysgolion,
cynnal ymyriadau ar gyfer pethau fel profedigaeth a cholled a “meddwl yn
dda, teimlo’n dda” sy’n ymyriad ymddygiadol ar lefel ysgol.

Mae'r Awdurdod yn darparu mynediad i'r gwasanaeth seicoleg addysg.
Yn ogystal, cynigia’r Awdurdod gwnsela yn yr ysgol yn ein hysgolion
uwchradd ac i oedran blwyddyn 6. Mae'r Awdurdod yn darparu
gwasanaeth therapiwtig i ddisgyblion.

Gweithia’'r Awdurdod yn helaeth gyda CAMHS ar y llwybr atal hunan-
anafu a hunanladdiad i hyfforddi grwpiau a staff ym mhob lleoliad
uwchradd. Mae’r hyfforddiant yn darparu protocol clir ar gyfer y staff ysgol
hyfforddedig i gysylltu & CAMHS i bob disgybl unigol y dynodir eu bod yn
hunan-anafu neu’n hunanleiddiol i risg penodol ac i greu cynlluniau
diogelwch a phenderfynu ar y dull o ymyrryd gyda CAMHS.

Mae swm aruthrol o waith yn cael ei wneud yn hyn o beth ac rydym yn
cydnabod pa mor bwysig yw hi ac rydym yn sicrhau ein bod ni’'n rhoi’r

Tudalen 6



plentyn flaenaf bob amser. Os hoffai Ms Thomas ragor o wybodaeth,
byddai’r swyddogion a minnau’n hapus i gyfarfod a hi.”

(i) Cododd y Cynghorydd Graham Timms y cwestiwn canlynol:

“‘Allwch chi ddiweddaru’r aelodau ynghylch bwriadau’r Cyngor ar gyfer
Band B Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif y mae disgwyl iddo ddechrau ym mis
Ebrill 2019 o ran ei amserlen a’i gwmpas?”

Ymateb yr Aelod Arweiniol dros Addysg, Plant a Phobl Ifanc, y
Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-Roberts:

“‘Bydd Band B - rhaglen Ysgolion yr 2lain Ganrif yn rhedeg am 7
mlynedd o 2019. Yn 2017, cymeradwyodd y Cabinet gyflwyniad Band B i
Lywodraeth Cymru ac fe’i cymeradwywyd ganddynt ym mis Tachwedd
2017. Cyhoeddodd yr Ysgrifennydd Cabinet dros Addysg yn Llywodraeth
Cymru ym mis Tachwedd, ddiwygiadau i'r gyfundrefn gyllido sy'n
cynyddu canran y cyfraniad gan Lywodraeth Cymru, fodd bynnag, bydd y
cyfraniad yn parhau’r un fath. Golyga hyn fod rhaglen Sir Ddinbych yn
debygol o gael gwerth cyffredinol is na’r rhaglen yn 6l yn 2017.
Gofynnwyd i swyddogion ailastudio lle gallai’r gwaith cwmpas gwreiddiol
a wnaed gennym gael ei adolygu.

Gwaith dichonoldeb sy’n mynd rhagddo ar hyn o bryd ar astudio
adeiladau ysgolion yn ardal Dinbych a’r sector cynradd yn y Rhyl.

Yn ogystal, mae’r ddarpariaeth i’r dyfodol ar gyfer plant gydag anghenion
ychwanegol wrthi'n cael ei hadolygu gyda rhagor o waith yn edrych ar
ddarpariaethau yn Llangollen. Bydd y rhaglen ddiwygiedig yn cael ei
chyflwyno i aelodau etholedig ym mis Medi 2019 i nodi'r rhaglen waith
sy’'n symud ymlaen.

Mae Band A bellach wedi gweld rhai buddsoddiadau gwirioneddol dda o
ogledd i dde Sir Ddinbych. Cafwyd rhai prosiectau gwirioneddol dda y
mae’r Cynghorydd Eryl Williams wedi’'u harwain yn llwyddiannus iawn ac
mae ein plant yn gweld maintais hynny yn ein hardal nawr.”

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Graham Timms yr Aelod Arweiniol am ei
ymateb ond aeth ati i ychwanegu:

“‘Rydw i wedi cael cyfle i ymweld ag Ysgol Uwchradd y Rhyl, Ysgol Glan
Clwyd ac adeilad yr ysgol newydd yn Rhuthun. Rydw i’n falch iawn o
weld yr hyn sydd wedi digwydd yn Sir Ddinbych dan Fand A lle mae
Llywodraeth Lafur Cymru a Sir Ddinbych wedi bod yn cydweithio i
ariannu adeiladau anhygoel ac mae’n dda gweld &’m llygaid fy hunan y
gwelliannau yn amgylchedd yr ysgol a sut mae hynny’n arwain at welliant
mewn ymddygiad a gwelliant mewn cyflawniad yn yr ysgolion.

Tudalen 7



Mae ein tair ysgol yn Llangollen yn mynd trwy drafferthion gwirioneddol
gyda’r adeiladau, a godwyd gan mwyaf yn ystod y ganrif ddiwethaf ac un
ohonynt yn y ganrif cyn hynny. Allwch chi ein sicrhau ni y byddwch yn
gweithio gyda Llywodraeth Lafur Cymru i sicrhau bod ein plant yn
Llangollen ac mewn ardaloedd eraill mewn ysgolion sy’'n addas i'r ganrif
hon?

Hoffwn estyn gwahoddiad i’r Aelod Arweiniol ddod gyda fi i ymweld ag
ysgolion Llangollen.”

At hynny, ymatebodd yr Aelod Arweiniol fel a ganlyn:

“‘Rydym yn ymroi i’r prosiectau hyn ac rydym yn ymroi i bob plentyn yn Sir
Ddinbych ac yn sicr, byddwn yn gwneud popeth o fewn ein grym, gyda’r
cyllid sydd ar gael gan Lywodraeth Cymru i gyflawni hyd eithaf ein gallu.
Mae gennych ymrwymiad llawn gennyf y byddaf yn gwneud popeth o
fewn fy ngallu i gefnogi’ch prosiect wrth symud ymlaen ond, wrth reswm,
mae hynny’n ddibynnol ar y cyllid a’r gwaith dichonoldeb rydym yn ei
wneud ar hyn o bryd.

Derbyniaf eich gwahoddiad i gwrdd & chi yn Llangollen ac i ymweld a’r
ysgolion.”

DYDDIADUR Y CADEIRYDD

Dosbarthwyd rhestr o'r ymrwymiadau dinesig a gyflawnwyd gan y Cadeirydd a'r Is-
gadeirydd am y cyfnod 25 lonawr 2019 i 15 Mawrth 2019 cyn y cyfarfod.

Tynnodd y Cadeirydd sylw at dri digwyddiad:
(i) Cinio Elusennol y Cadeirydd
(i) Noson Ragarddangos yn Amgueddfa Corwen, ac
(iif) Agoriad Gwesty Travelodge Glan Mér y Rhyl.

Ymddiheurodd yr Is-gadeirydd oherwydd na fynychodd Gyngerdd Elusennol Maer
Rhuddlan ar 9 Chwefror 2019 oherwydd salwch.

PENDERFYNWYD derbyn rhestr yr ymrwymiadau dinesig a ymgymerwyd gan y
Cadeirydd a’r Is-gadeirydd.

COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y Cyngor Llawn a gynhaliwyd ar 29 lonawr 2019 ac 19
Chwefror 2019.

Cywirdeb:

Datganodd y Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies y dylai ddarllen “Awdurdod Tan” ac
nid “Bwrdd yr Awdurdod Tan” ar dudalen 12 (Eitem 8).

Tudalen 8



Datganodd y Cynghorydd Davies hefyd fod anghysondeb rhwng fersiwn Cymraeg a
Saesneg y cofnodion. Ar dudalen 11, roedd pwynt bwled y fersiwn Saesneg yn
dweud “Schools to find 2% cuts was raised....”. Nid oedd y paragraff wedii
gyfieithu’n llawn yn y fersiwn Gymraeg.

Roedd anghysondeb hefyd ar dudalen 10 gan fod pwynt bwled y fersiwn Saesneg
“Schools savings of 2% (£1.3 million) yn gywir ond roedd yn datgan (£13miliwn) yn
y Gymraeg a oedd yn anghywir.

Materion yn Codi:

Tudalen 9 (Eitem 6) — Holodd y Cynghorydd Mabon ap Gwynfor ynghylch a fyddai
unrhyw gyllid ychwanegol ar gael gan Lywodraeth Cymru? Holodd hefyd petai gan
rai adrannau tanwariant, a fyddai’r arian hynny’n cael ei gario ymlaen?

Cadarnhaodd yr Aelod Arweiniol dros Gyllid, Perfformiad ac Asedau Strategol, y
Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill y byddai’'r papur Alldro Refeniw blynyddol yn cael
ei gyflwyno yn y Cabinet ym mis Mehefin 2019 ac y byddai'’n delio ag unrhyw
danwariant mewn gwasanaethau yn ystod y flwyddyn ariannol hon. Cadarnhaodd
hefyd nad oedd unrhyw gyllid ychwanegol sylweddol wedi dod i law.

Ar hyn o bryd, datganodd yr Aelod Arweiniol ar gyfer Priffyrdd, Cynllunio a Theithio
Cynaliadwy, y Cynghorydd Brian Jones, eu bod wedi gwneud cais am gyllid
ychwanegol o fewn ei bortffolio ond iddynt fod yn aflwyddiannus yn y cais.

Tudalen 10 — y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas - ychwanegu £100miliwn i'r
gwasanaethau atal digartrefedd — faint ohono fydd yn cael ei glustnodi i Sir
Ddinbych? Datganodd y byddai ymateb ysgrifenedig yn iawn.

Cadarnhaodd yr Aelod Arweiniol Lles ac Annibyniaeth fod y £100miliwn i Gymru
gyfan ac y byddai Sir Ddinbych yn cael dyraniad pro rata trwy’r Grwp Cefnogi Pobl.

Datganodd y Cynghorydd Glenn Swingler fudd personol gan ei fod yn
llywodraethwr ysgol.

Tudalen 11 (Eitem 6) — Mynegodd y Cynghorydd Glenn Swingler bryder mewn
perthynas a'r toriad o 2% yr oedd disgwyl i ysgolion ei ganfod. Esboniodd y
trafferthion y byddai’'r ysgolion yn eu cael yn gwneud yr arbediad hwn. Mynegodd
ofid hefyd am safon yr addysg i blant petai toriadau pellach yn parhau i gael eu
gwneud.

Ymatebodd yr Aelod Arweiniol dros Addysg, Plant a Phobl Ifanc yn ystod y
blynyddoedd diwethaf fod addysg wedi'i gwarchod, er gwaetha’r toriadau gan
Lywodraeth Cymru. Cynhaliwyd cyfathrebiadau gyda Chadeiryddion vy
Llywodraethwyr a’r Penaethiaid oedd wedi ymroi i ganfod yr arbedion o 2%.
Rhoddwyd sicrwydd na fyddai'r toriadau’n andwyol i addysg plant.

Tudalen 12 (Eitem 7) — Datganodd y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas i ddata gael ei

ddarparu iddo mewn perthynas ag ymadawyr gofal oedd yn atebol i dalu’r dreth
gyngor. Roedd pump ymadawr gofal, dau ohonynt yn byw yn Sir Ddinbych.

Tudalen 9



Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Thomas a gafwyd unrhyw symudiadau ar raddfa
genedlaethol i sicrhau bod ymadawyr gofal yn cael eu heithrio rhag talu’r dreth
gyngor. Cadarnhaodd y byddai ymateb ysgrifenedig yn ddigonol.

Tudalen 13 (Eitem 9) — Cododd y Cyngorydd Gwyneth Kensler mater effaith
botensial Brexit ar economi leol Sir Ddinbych oherwydd y materion yn San Steffan
ar hyn o bryd.

Rhoddodd y Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-Roberts wybod i'r Cyngor y byddai cyllid
mewn perthynas ag urddas adeg mislif yn cael ei ddarparu gan Lywodraeth Cymru,
ond ni wyddai ar hyn o bryd faint o ddyraniad fyddai ar gael i Sir Ddinbych.

Tudalen 17 (Etiem 3) — Mynegodd y Cynghorydd Mabon ap Gwynfor ei
ddiolchgarwch i Aelod Arweiniol Priffyrdd, Cynllunio a Theithio Cynaliadwy, y
Cynghorydd Brian Jones, am anfon ymateb ysgrifenedig at Mrs Pauline Wheeler.
Mynegodd ofid y dylai’r wybodaeth gael ei gwneud yn gliriach i rieni. Aeth ati i
gadarnhau iddo gyflwyno’r peth i Gadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion Craffu a byddai’r
mater yn cael ei gyflwyno yn y Pwyllgor Craffu.

Tudalen 19 (Eitem 3) — Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne i'r Aelod Arweiniol
dros Addysg, Plant a Phobl Ifanc, y Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-Roberts am ei
ymateb cynhwysfawr mewn perthynas a thlodi mislif. Aeth y Cynghorydd Wynne
ymlaen i ofyn a oedd unrhyw ymatebion pellach wedi dod i law.

Cadarnhaodd y Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-Roberts fod rhai ysgolion heb ymateb eto
ond unwaith y byddai’r holl ymatebion wedi dod i law, bydden nhw’n cael eu coladu
a’u dosbarthu.

PENDERFYNWYD, yn amodol ar yr uchod, bod cofnodion y Cyngor Llawn a
gynhaliwyd ar 29 lonawr 2019 ac 19 Chwefror 2019 yn cael eu cadarnhau fel gwir
gofnod ac yn cael eu harwyddo gan y Cadeirydd.

TREFNIADAU AR GYFER ETHOL CADEIRYDD AC IS-GADEIRYDD

Cyflwynodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a
Democrataidd yr adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) yn ceisio cytundeb i
Gadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd arfaethedig y Cyngor Sir ar gyfer blwyddyn 2019/2020 y
Cyngor gael eu hethol yn ffurfiol yng nghyfarfod blynyddol y Cyngor ar 14 Mai
2019.

Cadarnhawyd y byddai’r Is-gadeirydd cyfredol, y Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies,
yn dod yn Gadeirydd ar gyfer blwyddyn 2019/2020 y Cyngor a bydd etholiad ffurfiol
y Cadeirydd yn digwydd yn y Cyngor Blynyddol i'w gynnal ar 14 Mai 2019.

Ethol Is-gadeirydd:

Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas y Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts, a eiliwyd gan

y Cynghorydd David Williams, i fod yn Is-gadeirydd ar gyfer blwyddyn 2019/2020 y
Cyngor.

Tudalen 10



Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield y Cynghorydd Alan James, a eiliwyd gan
y Cynghorydd Huw Williams, i fod yn Is-gadeirydd ar gyfer blwyddyn 2019/2020 y
Cyngor.

Cynhaliwyd ail bleidlais ar gyfer yr Is-gadeirydd arfaethedig.

11 pleidlais i'r Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts
28 pleidlais i'r Cynghorydd Alan James

Enwebwyd y Cynghorydd Alan James fel yr Is-gadeirydd ar gyfer blwyddyn
2019/2020 y Cyngor.

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd James i'r Aelodau am eu cefnogaeth a chafodd ei
longyfarch ar ei enwebiad.

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cynghorydd Meirick Lloyd Davies yn cael ei gynnig yn
Gadeirydd a’r Cynghorydd Alan James yn cael ei gynnig yn Is-gadeirydd y Cyngor
Sir ar gyfer blwyddyn 2019/2020 y Cyngor a fyddai’n cael eu hethol yn ffurfiol yng
nghyfarfod blynyddol y Cyngor ar 14 Mai 2019.

ADOLYGIAD BLYNYDDOL O GYDBWYSEDD GWLEIDYDDOL A PHENODI
CADEIRYDDION Y PWYLLGORAU CRAFFU

Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Arweiniol dros Safonau Corfforaethol, y Cynghorydd Mark
Young, yr adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) i'r Cyngor ystyried newidiadau
mewn cydbwysedd gwleidyddol yn unol &'r gofynion statudol a bod yn ymwybodol
o’r ffordd mae trefniadau cadeirio a thal Craffu’n gweithio.

Roedd disgwyl i'r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd gyfarfod y diwrnod
canlynol (29 Mawrth) a chafodd aelodaeth o’r pwyllgor hwnnw ei chynnwys yn
Atodiad 2 yr adroddiad.

Roedd disgwyl i Adroddiad Blynyddol y Panel Taliadau Annibynnol ar gyflogau’r
aelodau ar gyfer 2019/2020 gael ei drafod yng nghyfarfod y Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd.

Cytunwyd y byddai Arweinwyr y Grwpiau’n cysylltu &’u haelodau ac yna’n cyfarfod
gyda Rheolwr y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd gyda’u dewisiadau.

PENDERFYNWYD bod:

() 'Y Cyngor yn ailbenodi’r Cadeirydd ac aelodau’r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau
Democrataidd ar gyfer blwyddyn 2019/2020 y Cyngor fel y gosodwyd yn
Atodiad 2 yn amodol ar unrhyw newidiadau a wnaed gan y grwpiau
gwleidyddol trwy ymgynghori &r Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd,
a bod

(i) Y Cyngor yn nodi’r trefniadau cydbwysedd gwleidyddol er mwyn dyrannu
seddau’r pwyligor.

Tudalen 11



CYDBWYLLGOR YMGYNGHORI AR IECHYD A DIOGELWCH A
CHYSYLLTIADAU GWEITHWYR

Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Arweiniol ar gyfer Safonau Corfforaethol, y Cynghorydd Mark
Young, yr adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) i ofyn am gymeradwyaeth y
Cyngor i greu un pwyllgor ar gyfer Adnoddau Dynol a materion iechyd, diogelwch a
lles corfforaethol. Enw arfaethedig y pwyllgor newydd oedd y Cydbwyligor
Ymgynghorol ar gyfer lechyd a Diogelwch a Chysylltiadau Gweithwyr.

Ar hyn o bryd, roedd dau bwyligor — y Cydbwyligor Ymgynghorol Lleol a’r Pwyllgor
lechyd, Diogelwch a Lles Corfforaethol. Cafwyd anawsterau parhaus wrth gyflawni
cworwm mewn cyfarfodydd gyda llawer yn cael eu cynnal yn anffurfiol yn sgil diffyg
cworwm neu oherwydd eu bod wedi'u canslo.

Trafodwyd y cynnig i uno’r pwyllgorau ymgynghorol staff presennol ac fe'u
cymeradwywyd yn unfrydol mewn cyfarfodydd y Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol Lleol a'r
Pwyllgor lechyd, Diogelwch a Lles Corfforaethol ac mewn cyfarfod Adnoddau Dynol
ar y Cyd Corfforaethol/Undeb Llafur.

Yn y man hwn, diolchodd yr Aelod Arweiniol i'r staff a’r undebau llafur gan fod cryn
dipyn o waith wedi mynd i uno’r ddau bwyllgor.

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cyngor yn cymeradwyo:
(i) Sefydlu’r Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol ar gyfer lechyd a Diogelwch a
Chysylltiadau Gweithwyr;
(i) Terfynu’r Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol Lleol a’r Pwyllgor lechyd, Diogelwch a
Lles Corfforaethol presennol; a’r
(i) Cylch gorchwyl ar gyfer y Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol ar gyfer lechyd a
Diogelwch a Chysylltiadau Gweithwyr.

CYFLEUSTER GWAREDU DAEAREGOL - PAPUR YMGYNGHORI AR Y
GWERTHUSIAD SAFLE

Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Arweiniol ar gyfer Rheoleiddio Tai a'r Amgylchedd, y
Cynghorydd Tony Thomas, yr adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) i geisio
safbwyntiau’r Aelodau ar y materion a godwyd gan bapur ymgynghori’r cyhoedd er
mwyn gellir drafftio ymateb iddo ar ran y Cyngor.

Ym mis Mai 2015, yn dilyn adolygiad polisi ac ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus,
mabwysiadodd Llywodraeth Cymru bolisi'n cefnogi gwaredu daearegol ar gyfer
rheolaeth tymor hir gwastraff ymbelydrol gweithgarwch uwch. Mae gwaredu
daearegol yn golygu gosod gwastraff ymbelydrol yn ddwfn o dan y ddaear i sicrhau
bod deunyddiau peryglus yn cael eu cadw i ffwrdd wrth bobl a’r amgylchedd trwy
ynysu a chynnwys y gwastraff mewn amgylchedd daearegol addas am yr amser
angenrheidiol i'r ymbelydredd sy’n gysylltiedig & nhw ostwng yn naturiol.

Ar 6l mabwysiadu gwaredu daearegol, ymunodd Llywodraeth Cymru & rhaglen, a

ariennir gan Lywodraeth y DU, i geisio cael un cyfleuster gwaredu daearegol ar
gyfer gwastraff ymbelydrol gweithgarwch uwch gan Gymru, Lloegr a Gogledd

Tudalen 12



10

lwerddon. Byddai'r rhaglen yn cael ei chyflawni gan Radioactive Waste
Management Ltd (RWM), sef is-gwmni’r Awdurdod Datgomisiynu Niwclear.

Polisi Llywodraeth Cymru oedd y gellid ond mynd ar drywydd cyfleuster gwaredu
daearegol petai cymuned yn fodlon ei gynnal.

Yn dilyn ymgymgynhoriad pellach ym mis lonawr 2019, cyhoeddodd Llywodraeth
Cymru ddatganiad polisi'n gosod yr amlinelliad bras o'r trefniadau ar gyfer gweithio
gyda darpar gymunedau cynnal yng Nghymru. Darparodd y polisi ar gyfer Cyllid
Buddsoddi Cymunedol. Ar 6l i Bartneriaeth Gymunedol gael ei ffurfio, byddai’'n gallu
gwneud cais am Gyllid Buddsoddi Cymunedol a fyddai i fyny at £1miliwn y flwyddyn
yn ystod rhan gyntaf y broses leoli, gan godi i £2.5 miliwn y flwyddyn mewn
ardaloedd sy’n symud i ymchwiliadau manylach fel tyllau turio dwfn i asesu
addasrwydd daearegol safle. Gallai’r broses werthuso gymryd hyd at 20 mlynedd,
gyda’r cam cyntaf yn cymryd 5 mlynedd a’r ymchwiliadau manylach hyd at 15
mlynedd.

Yn ystod y trafodaethau, siaradodd nifer o aelodau yn erbyn ystyried unrhyw
gyfleuster o’r fath a’r consensws barn oedd nad oedd cefnogaeth i gael y fath
gyfleuster yn Sir Ddinbych.

Awgrymwyd, yn ogystal ag anfon ymateb gan Sir Ddinbych yn unig, efallai y gallai
ymateb rhanbarthol gael ei goladu a’i anfon. Cadarnhawyd y byddai Awdurdodau
Lleol eraill yn cael eu cysylltu & nhw mewn perthynas ag ymateb rhanbarthol ond
roedd angen rhoi’r ymateb erbyn 12 Ebrill 2019.

Cadarnhawyd nad oedd unrhyw sylwadau ar y broses ac na fyddai'r Cyngor yn
fodlon ymgysylltu yn yr ymgynghoriad o ran sut i werthuso safleoedd.

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cyngor yn ystyried ac yn rhoi sylwadau ar gynnwys y
papur ymgynghori oedd yn dwyn y teitl “Gwerthusiad Safle — Sut byddwn yn
gwerthuso safleoedd yng Nghymru” ac awdurdodi’r Aelod Arweiniol i gymeradwyo,
trwy ymgynghori ag Arweinwyr Grwp, ymateb ar ran y Cyngor.

CYFLOG UWCH SWYDDOGION

Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Arweiniol dros Gyllid, Perfformiad ac Asedau Strategol, y
Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, yr adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) i'r
Cyngor gymeradwyo’r newid yng nghyflog y Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd ac
Amgylcheddol o SLT1 i SLT2.

Cafodd cyflog swydd y Pennaeth Priffyrdd ac Amgylchedd ei ailwerthuso gan
KornFerry Hay Group. Hay oedd y cynllun gwerthuso swyddi yr oedd y Cyngor
wedi’i fabwysiadu i werthuso swydd pob uwch swyddog.

Adolygwyd y wybodaeth gan KornFerry Hay Group ac fe werthuswyd cyfanswm
maint y swydd fel 904. Yr ystod pwyntiau ar gyfer SLT2 oedd 801-1100.
Cyflwynwyd y canlyniad i Banel Cyflog SLT oedd yn cytuno &’r canlyniad fel y
manwylwyd yn y cofnodion dyddiedig 26 Medi 2018.

Tudalen 13



11

12

13

Wedyn, cyflwynwyd y cynnig i Banel Adolygu Annibynnol Cymru i'w ystyried.
Atebodd y Panel gan ddatgan eu bod yn hapus &'r wybodaeth a’r dystiolaeth a
ddarparwyd.

Yn dilyn trafodaeth gryno:
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cyngor Llawn yn cymeradwyo’r newid i lefel cyflog y

Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd ac Amgylcheddol o SLT1 i SLT2 yn unol ag
ailwerthusiad KornFerry Hay Group.

ADOLYGIAD O'R POLISI TAL BLYNYDDOL

Cyflwynodd yr Aelod Arweiniol dros Gyllid, Perfformiad ac Asedau Strategol, y
Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, yr adroddiad (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) i
geisio cymeradwyaeth y Cyngor o’'r newidiadau i Bolisi Tal 2019/2020 a ddrafftiwyd
yn unol & gofynion 38 (1) Deddf Lleoliaeth 2011 ac a ymgorfforodd yr holl
drefniadau tal presennol ar gyfer grwpiau’r gweithlu yn y Cyngor, gan gynnwys Prif
Swyddogion a’r gweithwyr isaf o ran cyflog.

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cyngor Llawn yn cytuno’r newidiadau i’r Polisi Tél ar
gyfer 2019/2020.

RHYBUDD O GYNNIG

Yn y man hwn, datganodd y Cynghorydd Rhys Thomas, y byddai'n tynnu'r
Rhybudd o Gynnig a roddwyd gerbron y Cyngor Llawn yn 6l.

Cymerodd y cyfle i ddiolch i'r Adran Tai a’r Tim Digartrefedd am yr holl waith caled
a wnaed ganddynt.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR

Cyflwynodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyifreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a
Democrataidd Raglen Gwaith i’'r Dyfodol y Cyngor (a ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol)

Canslwyd y cyfarfod oedd i ddigwydd ar 9 Ebrill i ystyried yr CDLI.
14 Mai 2019 — Cyngor Blynyddol:

e Cytundeb Llywodraethu 2 Cais Twf y Gogledd — nid yw’n barod felly bydd yn
cael ei roi gerbron mewn cyfarfod i’r dyfodol.

e Adroddiad Blynyddol y Pwyllgor Safonau — i'w gohirio tan cyfarfod mis
Gorffennaf.

e Bydd yr CDLI yn cael ei gyflwyno yn dilyn y seremoni Ddinesig.
e ADM Hamdden - posibl symud hwn i gyfarfod ar wahan oherwydd na

fyddai'r Aelod Arweiniol, y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley yn gallu mynychu'’r
Cyngor Blynyddol ar y dyddiad hwnnw oherwydd ei fod i ffwrdd ar wyliau.

Tudalen 14



PENDERFYNWYD, yn amodol ar yr uchod, i gymeradwyo a nodi Rhaglen Gwaith
i’r Dyfodol y Cyngor.

Clédd y cyfarfod am 11.55 a.m.

Tudalen 15



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 7

Adroddiad i'r: Cyngor
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 14 Mai 2019

Aelod / Swyddog Arweiniol: Y Cyng. Brian Jones - Aelod Arweiniol Priffyrdd,
Cynllunio a Theithio Cynaliadwy

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Angela Loftus, Rheolwr Cynllunio Strategol a Thai

Teitl: Cynllun Datblygu Lleol Newydd Sir Ddinbych -
Strategaeth Ddrafft a Ffefrir

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1 Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn amlinellu’r gwaith a wnaed hyd yma ar Gynllun
Datblygu Lleol Newydd Sir Ddinbych a chyflwyno’r argymhellion o Grwp
Cynllunio Strategol y Cyngor ynghylch y Strategaeth Ddrafft a Fefrir ar gyfery
CDLI. Bydd y CDLI Newydd yn darparu’r polisiau cynllunio diweddaraf a
dyraniadau safleoedd ar gyfer datblygu er mwyn mynd i’r afael a materion ac

anghenion y Sir yn ystod y cyfnod 2018 - 2033.

1.2 Mae CDLI wedi’i ddiweddaru yn rhan hanfodol o system sy'n dilyn y cynllun.
Bydd y CDLI presennol yn dod i ben ym mis Rhagfyr 2021 ac mae angen i
Gynllun Newydd fod mewn grym erbyn hynny.

1.3 Mae Cytundeb Cyflawni CDLI Newydd Sir Ddinbych yn amlinellu'r amserlen ar
gyfer cynhyrchu'r CDLI Newydd a chymeradwywyd hyn gan y Cyngor ar 15 Mai
2018, ac wedi hynny gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Mae Atodiad 1 yn amlinellu’r

cyfnodau allweddol yn yr amserlen a gymeradwywyd gan y Cyngor.

1.4 Mae'’r amserlen yn dynn a’r perygl gydag unrhyw oedi yw y bydd y CDLI
presennol yn dod i ben cyn i’'r CDLI Newydd gael ei fabwysiadu, gan olygu na
fydd CDLI wedi’i fabwysiadu ar waith, dim cyflenwad tai a dim polisiau lleol.

Gyda phwysau i ddarparu tai, mae ceisiadau ar gyfer datblygu yn debygol o

Tudalen 17



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

gael eu cyflwyno ar safleoedd heb eu cefnogi gan y Cyngor gyda pherygl
arwyddocaol y byddai datblygwyr yn llwyddiannus ar apél.

Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw ystyried adroddiad gan y Rheolwr Cynllunio
Strategol a Thai (copi ynghlwm) yn cyflwyno argymhellion gan y Grwp Cynllunio
Strategol a’r Cabinet ynglyn a Strategaeth Ddrafft a Ffefrir y CDLI Newydd a
cheisio cymeradwyaeth i ymgynghori ar y Strategaeth Ddrafft a Ffafrir. Os
cytunir gan y Cyngor, byddai’r ddogfen yn destun ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus 8
wythnos o hyd.

Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

Dylai’r Cyngor gymeradwyo Strategaeth a Ffafrir y CDLI Drafft Newydd (Atodiad
2) ar gyfer ymgynghori;

Dylai’r Cyngor awdurdodi’r Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd i wneud
unrhyw newidiadau i eiriad a newidiadau gramadegol i’r Strategaeth a Ffefriry
CDLI Drafft a allai godi cyn ymgynghoriad i sicrhau cysondeb gyda sail
tystiolaeth y CDLI a Pholisi Cynllunio Cymru (10fed Argraffiad Rhagfyr 201 8);

Bod y Cabinet yn cadarnhau eu bod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad
o Effaith ar Les (Atodiad 3) fel rhan o’u hystyriaethau.

Manylion yr adroddiad

Grwp Cynllunio Strategol

Sefydlwyd y Grwp ym mis Mehefin 2018 gyda’r diben o arwain ar ddarparu’r
CDLI Newydd drwy ddarparu Arweiniad Corfforaethol a chyfrannu i gefnogi ei
ddatblygiad. Mae cylch gorchwyl y Grwp (ynghlwm fel Atodiad 4) yn nodi fod
gan y grwp swyddogaeth anstategol ond bydd yn adrodd yn 6l ac yn gwneud
argymhellion i’'r Pwyllgor Cynllunio, y Cabinet ac/ neu y Cyngor fel y bo’n
briodol. Cadeirir y Griwp gan yr Aelod Arweiniol gyda chyfrifoldeb am y CDLI, y
Cyng. Brian Jones, ac mae’r aelodau’n cynnwys Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cynllunio
ac un cynrychiolydd o bob Grwp Ardal Aelodau (MAG). Mae Aelodau wedi bod

Tudalen 18



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

yn adrodd yn 6l i’'w grwpiau gwleidyddol a MAG ac mae adborth CDLI a’'r Grwp
bellach yn eitem sefydlog ar raglen pob MAG.

Datblygu Strategaeth a Ffefrir Ddrafft

Mae gwaith manwl wedi ei wneud sydd wedi ei adrodd drwy a'i drafod yn vy
Grwp Cynllunio Strategol (SPG) ar ddatblygu ystod o ‘ddewisiadau twf’ a
‘dewisiadau gofodol’, gyda’r dewis terfynol yn rhan o 'strategaeth Ddrafft a
Ffefrir y CDLI. Mae’r Dewis a Ffefrir yn amlinellu cyd-destun dros nodi faint
o dir datblygu sydd ei angen ar gyfer tai a chyflogaeth a lle’n fras y dylid lleoli
datblygiadau. Mae’r cam hwn yn ymwneud a datblygu strategaeth lefel uchel
ac nid dynodi safleoedd unigol.

Roedd y dewisiadau twf a ystyriwyd gan y Grwp yn ystyried faint o ddatblygiad
y dylid ei gael ar draws y sir gyfan yn ystod oes y CDLIl. Datblygwyd a phrofwyd
chwe dewis twf yn ystyried rhagolygon poblogaeth, tueddiadau mudo a thwf
cyflogaeth gan y Grwp.

Roedd y dewisiadau gofodol a ystyriwyd gan y GCS yn asesu ble y dylid lleoli
datblygiadau newydd. Datblygwyd pedwar dewis, yn ystyried maint a
swyddogaeth bresennol aneddiadau’r Sir, yn ogystal a mynediad at
gyfleusterau a chysylltiadau cludiant. Amlinellir manylion pellach am vy
dewisiadau a ystyriwyd gan y GCS yn y ddogfen Strategaeth a Ffefrir ddrafft
(atodiad 2). Wrth ddatblygu’r dewisiadau hyn, rhoddodd y GCS ystyriaeth i
amryw o adroddiadau, mewnbwn ehangach Aelodau drwy Grwpiau Ardal
Aelodau a Gweithdy Aelodau ym mis lonawr a thri digwyddiad galw heibio
anffurfiol a gynhaliwyd ar gyfer Cynghorwyr Sir a Chynghorau Dinas, Tref a
Chymuned ym mis Chwefror.

Mae’r Grwp Cynllunio Strategol wedi ystyried y dewisiadau a gynhigiwyd
ynghyd ag adborth o’r ymgysylltu a budd-ddeiliaid. Mae’r GCS wedi ystyried,
ac wedi rhoi ystyriaeth i, wybodaeth gyd-destunol arall, yn arbennig
blaenoriaethau corfforaethol y Cyngor fel y manylir yn y Cynllun Corfforaethol,
y Strategaeth Uchelgais Economaidd a Chymunedol a Strategaeth Uchelgais
Economaidd Gogledd Cymru. Mae Strategaeth Uchelgais Economaidd Gogledd
Cymru, a ardystiwyd gan bob un o 6 Awdurdod Lleol Gogledd Cymru gan
gynnwys Cyngor Sir Ddinbych, yn pwysleisio’r angen am ‘safleoedd datblygu
ymatebol i’r farchnad, wedi’u gwasanaethu’n dda, sydd ar gael yn rhwydd ac

Tudalen 19



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

yn diwallu anghenion sectorau economaidd a chlystyrau cyfredol a rhai’r
dyfodol, yn arbennig ar hyd coridor yr A55".

Cytunodd mwyafrif y Grwp Cynllunio Strategol yn eu cyfarfod ar 5 Ebrill i
argymell lefelau twf a ffefrir, y dull gofodol arfaethedig a’r ddogfen Strategaeth
a Ffefrir ddrafft (Atodiad 2) i’r Cabinet a’r Cyngor. Cefnogodd Cadeirydd y GCS
(h.y. yr Aelod Arweiniol) a chynrychiolydd Grwp Ardal Aelodau Elwy y ffigwr
cynnydd tai, ond nid y ffigyrau tir cyflogaeth, ac ymhlyg yn hynny nid oeddent
yn cefnogi’r dull gofodol arfaethedig. Adroddwyd y Strategaeth a Ffefrir
Ddrafft i’r Cabinet ar 30 Ebrill lle cytunwyd argymell argymhellion y GCS i’r
Cyngor.

| grynhoi, mae'r Strategaeth CDLI a Ffefrir yn amlinellu'r canlynol:

Lefel Twf Arfaethedig Drafft:
e 68ha o dir cyflogaeth i ganiatau ar gyfer gofyniad tir a ragwelir o 47.6ha
e Tir ar gyfer 3,775 o gartrefi newydd i gwrdd a’r gofyniad tai a ragolygir o
3,275 o gartrefi

Dull Gofodol Arfaethedig Drafft:

e Canolbwyntio datblygu mewn aneddiadau wedi eu gwasanaethau gan
gynnwys Safle Strategol ym Modelwyddan: Y dair haen uchaf yn yr
hierarchaeth aneddiadau (prif ganolfannau, canolfannau lleol a phentrefi)
gyda thwf mwy cyfyngedig mewn anheddau eraill heb eu gwasanaethu
(mewnlenwi a safleoedd bychan o fewn ffiniau datblygu), wedi eu
canolbwyntio’n bennaf ar ddiwallu anghenion lleol.

Mae’n bwysig nodi ar hyn o bryd, fod y Strategaeth CDLI a Ffefrir ond yn
amlinellu Gweledigaeth y CDLI, Amcanion, lefel twf a ffefrir a lleoliadau
cyffredinol ar gyfer datblygiadau posibl yn y dyfodol yn ogystal a pholisiau
allweddol drafft sy’n ofynnol i gyflawni’r Strategaeth a Ffefrir. Ar hyn o bryd,
nid yw’n cynnwys dyraniadau ar gyfer tai, cyflogaeth nac unrhyw ddynodiadau
defnydd tir eraill (gan gynnwys dyraniadau i Sipsiwn a Theithwyr); byddant yn
rhan o’r Cynllun i’'w Archwilio gan y Cyhoedd manwl sydd i fod yn destun
ymgynghori yng Ngwanwyn 2020.

Mae nifer o ddogfennau technegol yn cyd-fynd a’r Strategaeth a Ffefrir ddrafft,
mae’r rhain yn cynnwys nifer o bapurau cefndir a thystiolaeth gefndir (a restrir

Tudalen 20



4.10

ar dudalen 5 y Strategaeth a Ffefrir ddrafft), ac wedi llywio ei ddatblygiad. Bydd
y dogfennau a ganlyn yn rhan o’r ymgynghoriad sydd i fod:

e Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les
e Arfarniad o Gynaliadwyedd/ Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol
e Arfarniad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd

Yn ogystal, mae gofyniad statudol i’r Cyngor baratoi a darparu Cofrestr o
Safleoedd Ymgeisiol ar gyfer ymgynghori ar hyn o bryd.

Y Camau Nesaf

Yn amodol ar gymeradwyaeth y Cyngor, y cam allweddol nesaf ym mhroses y
CDLI yw cyhoeddi ac ymgynghori ar y Strategaeth Ddrafft a Ffefrir. Dyma gam
ymgynghori statudol cyntaf y broses o baratoi’r CDLI a bydd yn nodi
ymagwedd gyffredinol y Cyngor tuag at faint a lleoliad twf. Yn dilyn
ymgynghoriad ac unrhyw ddiwygiadau dilynol, bydd yn darparu’r fframwaith
strategol ar gyfer polisiau, cynigion a dyraniadau defnyddio tir manylach, a
fydd wedyn yn cael eu cynnwys yn y CDLI Newydd i’'w archwilio gan y cyhoedd.
Yn amodol ar gael ei gymeradwyo, bydd ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus ar y
Strategaeth a Ffefrir Ddrafft yn para am 8 wythnos. Amlinellir y dulliau
ymgynghori yn y Cytundeb Cyflawni a bydd yn cynnwys gwefan a phorth
ymgynghori’r Cyngor a nifer o sesiynau galw heibio ar draws y Sir. Yn ogystal,
bydd swyddogion yn bresennol ym mhob Grwp Ardal Aelodau.

Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol?
Bydd datblygu CDLI Newydd yn cyfrannu at bob Blaenoriaeth Gorfforaethol:
Tai; Clymu Cymunedau, Cymunedau Gwydn, Yr Amgylchedd a Phobl Ifanc

Faint fydd yn ei gostio a sut fydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill?

Bydd costau cynhyrchu CDLI newydd yn parhau i gael eu hadolygu’n fanwl dros
y misoedd nesaf. Mae'r gyllideb ar gyfer yr adolygiad wedi ei chronni'n
flynyddol ac ar gael ar gyfer y gwaith hwn.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les? Gellir lawrlwytho
adroddiad yr Asesiad o Effaith ar Lesiant o’r wefan a dylid ei gynnwys fel
atodiad i'r adroddiad.

Bydd yr Asesiad Parhaus o'r Effaith ar Les yn hysbysu datblygiad y CDLI
newydd, ynghyd a'r Arfarniad o Gynaliadwyedd. Mae Asesiad o Effaith ar Les

Tudalen 21


http://wellbeing.denbighshire.gov.uk/

10.

11.

wedi'i gynnal ar gynnwys y Strategaeth a Ffefrir ddrafft ac mae'r casgliadau'n
eithaf niwtral neu gadarnhaol. Bydd llawer o’r lliniaru a nodir yn cael ei
gynnwys ar y cam Archwilio gan y cyhoedd pan fydd polisiau manwl yn cael eu
datblygu a fydd yn arddangos y gellir lliniaru effeithiau negyddol.

Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gyda Chraffu ac eraill?

Bydd y CDLI Newydd sy’'n cael ei ddatblygu yn destun ymgysylltu ac
ymgynghori gyda’r cyhoedd a budd-ddeiliaid eraill. Mae’r CDLI wedi ei drafod
yn rheolaidd mewn cyfarfodydd Grwp Ardal Aelodau ac yn eitem sefydlog ar
raglen pob cyfarfod Grwp Ardal Aelodau. Cynhaliwyd Gweithdy Aelodau ar 25
lonawr a chynhaliwyd sesiynau galw heibio anffurfiol ar gyfer Cynghorwyr,
Cynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned ym mis Chwefror. Yn ogystal, cynhaliwyd
sesiwn Friffio Cynghorwyr ar 25 Ebrill. Mae’r Grwp Cynllunio Strategol wedi
cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac wedi arwain ar ddatblygu’r Strategaeth a Ffefrir.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Bydd costau mynd ati i gynhyrchu CDLI newydd yn cael ei asesu'n fanwl dros y
misoedd nesaf. Mae cronfa benodol wedi ei sefydlu at y diben hwn, ac mae'r
gwasanaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd yn gwneud cyfraniad blynyddol
o £20,000 tuag ati. Mae’r Gronfa hon wedi’i sefydlu’n benodol i helpu talu’r
costau sy’n gysylltiedig ag unrhyw adolygiad a CDLI newydd.

Pa risgiau sydd yna ac oes yna unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w lleihau?
Mae’r Cytundeb Cyflawni CDLI newydd a gymeradwywyd yn cynnwys asesiad
risg manwl ar gyfer datblygu’r CDLI newydd. | grynhoi, mae'r prif risgiau a
nodwyd yn cynnwys adnoddau staff, deddfwriaeth a pholisi cenedlaethol sy'n
newid ac oedi yn yr amserlen oherwydd niferoedd annisgwyl o uchel o
ymatebion i'r ymgynghoriad neu ddiffyg consensws. Mae Cytundeb Cyflawni’r
CDLI Newydd yn cynnwys hyblygrwydd i ganiatau ar gyfer oedi annisgwyl a
bydd cynllunio prosiect cadarn yn gymorth i leihau'r risgiau hyn. Gallai oedi i’r
amserlen arwain at beidio cael unrhyw CDLI mewn grym ar 6l 2021, pan fydd
y CDLI cyfredol yn dod i ben yn annisgwyl. Gallai oedi sylweddol arwain at
ymyrraeth gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Mae hefyd perygl y bydd Llywodraeth
Cymru yn gorchymyn fod angen dull neu lefelau twf gwahanol, gellir lleihau’r
risgiau drwy sicrhau sail tystiolaeth cadarn a thrafodaethau parhaus gyda
Llywodraeth Cymru.

Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Tudalen 22



Deddf Cynllunio a Phrynu Gorfodol 2004, Deddf Cynllunio (Cymru) 2015

Tudalen 23



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Replacement Local Development Plan - key stages

Stage Main purpose/ detail Indicative
timescale
Review Report | e Identifies the parts of the adopted COMPLETE
Local Development Plan that need to | Approved by
be revised. WG May 2018
e Background papers (evidence base) in
support.
Delivery e Timetable for producing the COMPLETE
Agreement replacement Local Development Plan. | Approved by
e Community Involvement Scheme WG May 2018
outlining the principles of community
engagement.
Preferred e Call for Candidate Sites COMPLETE
Strategy
participation e Review LDP vision & strategy and IN PROGRESS
assessment of alternative growth &
spatial options
e Review key policies
Preferred e Publish draft strategy April 2019 -
Strategy Public | ¢ Publish Candidate Sites Register July 2019

Consultation

e Formal public consultation on Vision,
Strategic Options, Revised Preferred
Strategy & revised key policies

Statutory
deposit of
proposals

e Prepare and publish revised detailed
policies and proposals map
e 6 week deposit public consultation

January 2020
- February
2020

Submission of
LDP for
Examination

e Submit the replacement Plan and
supporting evidence to the Planning
Inspectorate

Autumn 2020

Examination

e An independent Inspector assesses
the soundness of the Plan
e Receipt of Inspector’s Report

Autumn 2020
- Autumn
2021

Adoption

e The Council adopts the Plan and uses
it in making planning decisions.

Autumn 2021

Tudalen 25




Annual

e On-going monitoring of LDP delivery

Annually - to

Monitoring & effectiveness, submitted to WG be submitted
Report every year in October
each year
Appendix 1

Tudalen 26




Appendix 2 . -
sir ddinbych %
denbighshire ¥

Denbighshire Local Development
Plan 2018- 2033

DRAFT PREFERRED STRATEGY I

LY - W
//
|
./
. J




Contents

FOREWORD ...ttt ettt sttt sttt e sb e st e be e st e b e san e e neesmneeseesaneeneesnneenneens 2
R o f o T [V 1 o] o HA TP PP UP P PPRPPROPIN 3
I o =) =T =4 (ol oo ] o} =« U 7
3 Key issues and challenges for Denbighshire........cccocevviveeieeiiiicciieeeec e 9
4. LDP Vision and ODJECLIVES ..cccecuviiiiiiiiiieeisiiee ettt ee st sae e e s s saae e e s ssabaeeessaseeeesns 10
5. LDP Strategic Srowth OPtiONS ...ccccvuiiii ittt aae e e e 12
6. LDP Sustainable Settlement Hierarchy.........cccceeiiiiiiiiiiie e 19
8. Preferred Strategy — Draft Key POlICIES .....ccovuviiiiiiiiiiieiiiee e 25
9. LDP Progress and FULUIE STageS .......ceuiviuiieiiiiiieeeeiineeeesniteeesssineeeessiseeesssseeeessnnssesssnnnens 39
Appendix 1 — ISSUES AN ODJECTIVES......uvveeiiiiiiiiieiirieeeee e e e eeeebrreeeeeeeeesesstrereeeeeesennnns 0
Appendix 2 — Meeting NOUSING NEEUS ....uveiiviiiiiiiiiiieiee et eeeeseirrreeeeeeeeesesntrareeeeeesennnns 0
Appendix 3- Soundness Self-Assessment Checklist...........ocovvvveeiiieiiiiiciiiieeeee e 0

1|Page

Tudalen 28



FOREWORD

As Lead Member for Highways, Planning & Sustainable Travel | am very pleased to present to
you the draft Preferred Strategy for the Local Development Plan (LDP) 2018 —2033. This will
replace the existing LDP 2006 — 2021 once adopted.

This document represents the first formal stage in producing the LDP. It presents for
consultation, the suggested overall levels of growth, and, in broad terms, where that growth
will go within the County. Key policies are also included and these will form the guiding
principles for development in the future and will provide the basis for the final LDP.

The draft LDP Preferred Strategy has been developed under the guidance of the Strategic
Planning Group within the Council and also in discussion with a range of community
representatives and other key partners. We have considered how much development
Denbighshire needs to support its communities and sought to balance this alongside
providing robust protection for our outstanding cultural and environmental qualities.

A significant number of legislative Acts, plans and strategies have informed the development
of the Preferred Strategy including The Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 2015; the
Environment (Wales) Act 2016; the Conwy/Denbighshire Wellbeing Plan and the
Denbighshire Corporate Plan. We want to ensure that Denbighshire is a sustainable place to
live, work and visit and believe that the LDP is one of the key ways to achieve this in practice.

The draft LDP Preferred Strategy is only the first stage in the process. This public consultation
represents an opportunity for everybody to be involved in influencing the LDP. We therefore
urge you to respond to the proposals set out and ensure that your views are known in
determining the future of your County.

Councillor Brian Jones, Lead Member for Highways, Planning & Sustainable Travel 2019

2|Page

Tudalen 29



1. Infroduction

1.1 The new Denbighshire Local Development Plan (LDP) will provide the framework for
land use planning in the County up to 2033. The adopted (LDP) ends in December
2021 and in order to direct development in line with the needs of Denbighshire a
replacement is required.

1.2 National legislation and policy specifies the process for producing an LDP. This
includes having consideration as to the delivery of the adopted LDP through the
Annual Monitoring Reports (AMR), the current economic, social and environmental
situation in the county by way of background evidence, as well as national and local,
plans, policies and programmes. This process is illustrated in Figure 1.1 below.

LDP
Adoption of timetable
LDP (Delivery
Agreement)

® Background Evidence

® Sustainability Appraisal
® Engagement &

Consultation
Submission

Examination Pre Deposit Includes
Proposals Preferred Strategy

i
nspectors (Backbone of LDP)

Report

Deposit Plan

Figure 1.1: LDP Process Diagram (adapted from the Welsh Government LDP Manual)

1.3 The LDP aims to deliver a framework for sustainable development in
Denbighshire, aligning the social, economic and environmental needs of the
county. The framework is assessed by undertaking a Sustainability Appraisal (SA)
and through public consultation.

1.4 Sustainability and engagement are central to the process of developing an LDP,
as is ensuring that there is evidence to prove that the aspiration and ambition of
the LDP is realistic and deliverable.

3|Page

Tudalen 30



1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

This document sets out the Draft Preferred Strategy for the new LDP. A Preferred
Strategy is required as part of the Pre-Deposit stage of developing the LDP and is
effectively the backbone of the LDP, setting out the levels and spatial distribution
of development growth, at a high level, for the plan period. Currently this
Preferred Strategy is Draft as the Council recognises the importance of
consultation and welcomes constructive feedback.

Opportunities and challenges that will drive change and need to be considered
in the LDP have been utilised to create the Vision, as well as setting the objectives
for the LDP. The issues and objectives have also been considered in light of
national and local legislation, plans, policies and programmes. These are
described in Sections 3 and 4 of this report. Consideration of how they relate to
Welsh Government’s Well-being Goals, Denbighshire’s Well-being Plan and
Corporate Plan can be seen at Appendix 1.

The process of developing the Draft Preferred Strategy can be seen in Figure 1.2
below.

®* AMRs ® Review Repo

Preferred
Strategy ¢ Background Evidence

e Policy & Legislation

® Engagement &
Consultation

Objectives
Strategic

Options -
Growth &
Spatial

Figure 1.2: Preferred Strategy Process Diagram

Section 5 of this report sets out options on the level of development growth in
the county described in terms of housing and employment. An indication of the
preferred level of growth is provided having undertaken consultation with key
stakeholders and Members as well as a Sustainability Appraisal.

4|Page

Tudalen 31



1.9 Section 7 describes options as to how development should be distributed
throughout the county and again indicates a preference. These spatial options
have been informed by the settlement hierarchy which is set out in Section 6.

1.10 Key policies setting out the overarching principles for future development are
specified in Section 8. These will be developed at a later stage into detailed
policies for use in determining planning applications and appeals.

1.11 The key background evidence that has been used to develop this Draft Preferred
Strategy is:-

Background papers Purpose

Background paper on Growth | Provides a methodology and options for

Options development growth in Denbighshire.
Background paper on Assesses settlements so that they could be
Settlement hierarchy categorised into tiers and develop a hierarchy.
Background paper on Spatial Provides options for distributing development in
Options Denbighshire.

Well-being Impact Assesses the Preferred Strategy against Welsh
Assessment Government Well-being goals.

Assesses the significance of economic, social and
environmental impacts of the Preferred strategy.
Assesses the likelihood of any significant effects
arising from plan elements on the qualifying features
of internationally designated sites of nature
conservation and their respective conservation
objectives.

Assesses the adopted LDP, the current economic and
Review Report social situation in Denbighshire and concluded that
there was a need for a Replacement LDP.

Sustainability Appraisal (SA)

Habitats Regulations
Appraisal (HRA)

Annual Monitoring Reports Monitor the progress of the adopted LDP.

Background evidence Purpose

Employment Land and Assesses the demand, need and availability of
Economic Growth Assessment | employment land in Denbighshire.

Local Housing Market Assesses the demand and need for housing, including
Assessment affordable housing, in Denbighshire.

Retail Study Assesses the retail catchment areas and future

potential spend and growth in retailing Denbighshire.

Town Centre Health Check Assesses the vitality of town centres.

Joint Housing Land Availability | Indicates the availability of housing land locally and
Study regionally.

Undertaken jointly with Conwy County Borough
Council it allows the Council to understand the future
housing needs and the need for facilities.

New Housing Occupancy
Survey

5|Page

Tudalen 32



1.12

A ‘Call for Sites’ has been held to allow landowners and others to put forward
sites that they wish to have included in the LDP. All the sites received are listed
in the Candidate Sites Register. Submission of a candidate site is not a guarantee
of inclusion within the LDP however, and an assessment will be made of each as
to their suitability and compliance with the Preferred Strategy. The Candidate
Site Register accompanies this Draft Preferred Strategy.

Your Comments

1.13

1.14

1.15

Denbighshire County Council would like to hear your views on the LDP Preferred
Strategy and we will be consulting on this document from xx to xx. All
consultation documents are available on the Council’s website, and copies are
available for inspection during normal opening hours at Denbighshire’s Council
offices and libraries. Any comments should be made using the Council’s
Consultation Portal or the consultation response form provided.

The closing date for submission of comments on the Denbighshire LDP Preferred
Strategy is xxxxx. Please forward your comments to:

Strategic Planning and Housing
Denbighshire County Council
PO Box 62, Ruthin, LL15 9AZ

Email: planningpolicy@denbighshire.gov.uk
Website: www.denbighshire.gov.uk/ldp

Please contact the Strategic Planning and Housing Team if you require further
information and advice by emailing: planningpolicy@denbighshire.gov.uk or
contact us by phone on Telephone: 01824 706916.

6|Page

Tudalen 33


http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/ldp

2.11

2.1.2

2.1.3

2.14

2.1.5

2.1.6

Strategic contexi

Profile of Denbighshire

Denbighshire is a largely rural authority situated in the North East of Wales which
borders with five (5) other local authorities and the Irish Sea. It has an area of
844sq.km. In 2011, the population of Denbighshire was 93,734, an increase from the
previous Census which was 93,065. A high proportion of the population is clustered
around the two main coastal towns of Rhyl (approx. 25,000) and Prestatyn (approx.
20,000) the remainder are scattered throughout small towns and villages across a
rural area. More than 60% of the population live to the north of St Asaph.

The County has a high quality built and natural environment with numerous listed
buildings, conservation areas, Scheduled Ancient Monuments, and protected wildlife
species and habitats. Many of these have national or international recognition and
protection status, such as the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding
Natural Beauty (AONB) and the River Dee which is designated as Special Area of
Conservation (SAC) by the European Union. In particular, the area around the
Llangollen Canal in the south-east of Denbighshire is designated by UNESCO as a
World Heritage Site.

Welsh culture and language is an integral part of the make-up of Denbighshire. More
than 24.6% of the population speak Welsh (Census 2011), and this proportion rises
to over 60% within many rural communities.

There are good road transport links including three national trunk roads (T). The A
55 (T) is an important transport route for the coast in North Wales running east /
west and providing links to Ireland. The A5 (T) joins the A55 at Bangor and runs south-
east down to Shrewsbury where it joins the M54 and services the South of the
county. The A494 (T) runs east / west from the M56 around Chester to Ruthin and
Corwen connecting the county to Dolgellau. The A525 runs from Rhyl in the north to
Llandegla in the south and onto Wrexham and Newcastle under Lyme.

Given the rural nature of the county, many residents are reliant on car use for
commuting and accessing services although the North Wales Coast Mainline
provides direct rail links to Holyhead (Dublin) to the north west and Manchester/
London to the south east.

The key characteristics of the county can be seen in the map below.

7|Page

Tudalen 34



Denbighshire's Character Map

Prestatyn

e

Rhyl Y Meliden
e Main cenfre
Rhuddlan ' Dyséﬂh . Local centre
Bodelwyddan : *  \village
AS5 (T) AL yainling raiway
e Trunkroad
—— AandBroads
Urban areas

Flintshire

Denbigh

Comwy

Gwynedd

Key
D Replacement LDF area
* Strategic site

4 WorldHeritage Buffer

AONB

Wrexham

Tudalen 35

8|Page



3 Key issues and challenges for Denbighshire

3.1 Key issues and challenges

3.1.1  Looking forwards to 2033, the key issues and challenges which need to be addressed
through the Preferred Strategy and LDP are set out below and we need to plan for:

The need for market housing, affordable housing and the need to secure rural
housing to meet future requirements

Potential impacts on Welsh language and culture need to be assessed and the
LDP Strategy, allocations and policies should protect, support and enhance

The need to continue to protect existing open space and look at options for
delivery of new provision.

Need to agree position with the minerals industry regarding areas of search or
allocations.

Provision for renewable energy generation

The protection and enhancement of the natural, built and historic
environment.

Ensure that infrastructure capacity is available or is provided in relation to
new development.

Provision for waste management.

Need to deliver serviced strategic employment land — Strategic Site, Growth
bid.

Need to site local employment sites where they will be sustainable and not
subject to pressure to release for other uses.

Ensuring that rural employment sites are protected where practical and that
policies are flexible enough to support the rural economy whilst still
protecting our high quality natural and built environment.

Continue to develop quality tourism products.

Consideration of the role of existing town centres in addition to retailing
to improve viability and long term sustainability.

Continuing to support regeneration initiatives.

Prioritise walking & cycling routes in new developments.

Locate development to maximise accessibility as far as constraints allow.

Ensure that new development is directed away from flood risk areas and that
the longer term implications of climate change are considered.

9|Page

Tudalen 36



4.

4.1
4.1.1

4.1.2

4.1.3

4.2

42.1

4.2.2

LDP Vision and Obijectives
LDP Vision

The role of the LDP Vision is to define the main purpose on the Plan and provide a
framework for the Preferred Strategy and future detailed policies. The Vision distils
the main priorities and drivers for Denbighshire and draws on priorities set by national
policy and relevant local strategies.

The draft LDP Vision and objectives have been the subject of stakeholder engagement
and feedback has influenced the final Vision and objectives below.

The LDPs’ Vision is:

Denbighshire, through sustainable development, will have a vibrant urban coast, with
thriving market towns and rural areas. The housing and employment needs of the
County will be met and the high quality environment will be protected and enhanced.
Life of a high quality will be maintained for all communities; with full recognition that
we have a strong Welsh language and culture that should be supported and enhanced

throughout the County.

LDP Objectives

A number of more detailed strategic objectives have been developed which translate
the Vision into a framework which sets out how the LDP Vision will be delivered and
what the Plan is trying to achieve. Current LDP objectives have been reviewed and
revised to reflect the goals set out in the Well-being of Future Generations Act, the
Conwy Denbighshire Well-being Plan and the Council’s Corporate Plan, together with
national guidance and legislation.

One of the key challenges of producing a sustainable LDP is to ensure a reasonable
balance between competing aims. The Plan will need to minimise potential conflicts
arising from these objectives and the Sustainability Appraisal process will contribute
to reducing potential areas of conflict.

10| Page

Tudalen 37



4.2.3 The LDP Objectives are:

T Allocating sufficient land in accordance with a sustainable settlement

strategy to meet the projected market and affordable housing needs of
Denbighshire.

Supporting and enhancing the Welsh Language

Protecting, enhancing and sustainably developing Denbighshire’s
natural resources including green and blue infrastructure, renewable
energy and mineral resources.

Protecting and enhancing Denbighshire’s natural, built and historic
environment.

Supporting the provision, operation and development of infrastructure
and services

Supporting a healthy economy including proposals for strategic growth,
key economic sectors and the rural economy.

Enabling the regeneration and renewal of Denbighshire’s built
environment and public realm to contribute to vital, viable and
attractive town centres with employment premises that meet the
requirements of modern businesses.

Supporting development that promotes well-being, community
cohesion and resilience including measures to address the effects of
flood risk and climate change.

11| Page

Tudalen 38



5.

5.1
5.1.1

5.1.2

5.13

LDP Strategic growth options

Assessment of Growth Options

A key part of developing a Plan is the consideration of different options to determine
the appropriate level of development the Plan should provide for and the most
sustainable way to distribute this around the County. This consideration informs the
selection of the preferred option, which will set the context for identifying how much
development land is required for housing and employment and where that
development should be located.

The growth options considered are informed by demographic and economic trends
and projections, together with an assessment of the ability of the market to deliver
those options. There are clearly external factors beyond the control of the Plan which
may have a significant impact on growth, including the economic climate, access to
development finance, growth within neighbouring authorities and capacity within the
building industry. Growth levels put forward in the current adopted LDP are not being
achieved and therefore a reassessment of potential growth over the next 15 years,
using up to date information, is necessary to inform the development of the Preferred
Strategy for the emerging Replacement LDP.

A number of options which are considered to be realistic and sustainable have been
developed and tested. These options have been assessed against the key issues and
challenges for the County, the LDP Vision and objectives, together with national policy
guidance and local strategies. A separate Background Paper: Growth Level Options
Report provides further information expanding on the methodology and
considerations in assessing the various options.

Growth Option Household | Households | Annual | Figures with | Employment
Growth to figures | 15% Growth
dwellings contingency
Option 1: Population | 2,050 2,150 143 2,450 Approx 750 jobs
led - 15 year migration 160 per 5.2 haland
trend annum

This reflects Welsh Government 2017 population forecasts which projects forward the previous

15-year migration trend.

Option 2: Population | 2,500 2,600 173 3,000 Approx 1,200
led - 10 year 200 per jobs
migration trend annum 8.3ha land

This reflects a refinement of the Welsh Government 2017 population forecasts which projects
forward the previous 10-year migration trend.

Tudalen 39

12| Page




Option 3: Population | 3,750 3,950 263 4,550 Approx 2,750
led — 15 year 300 per jobs
migration trend annum 19.2ha land

This reflects a refinement of the Welsh Government 2017 population forecasts which projects

forward the previous 15-year migration trend.

Option 4:
Employment led

3,000 3,150 210 3,600 Approx 1,300
240 per jobs
annum 6.72ha

8.5ha land (incl
2.24ha flexibility
allowance)

This reflects an ‘employment-led’ option where the projections model is essentially run in
reverse. The target of 8.5 ha (including flexibility allowance) of employment land (approximately
1,300 jobs) is derived from an option in Denbighshire Employment Land and Economic Growth

Assessment 2019.

Option 5:
Employment led

6,150 6,500 433 7,500 Approx 6,800
500 per jobs
annum 35.70 ha

(47.6ha land incl
11.9ha flexibility

allowance)

This reflects an ‘employment-led’ option where the projections model is essentially run in
reverse. The target of 47 ha (including flexibility allowance) of employment land (approximately
6,800 jobs) is derived from the recommended option in Denbighshire Employment and
Economic Growth Assessment 2019.

5.1.4 The Strategic Options were subject to an engagement exercise with Members, City

5.1.5

Town & Community Councils and key stakeholders. The above growth options were
presented to demonstrate the effects of using different data sets and the impact on
potential housing numbers. Growth options presented included a 15% allowance for
contingency. Feedback received as part of this engagement generally preferred
Option 2 (2017 based with 10 year migration trend - 2,600 dwellings/ 173 pa without
contingency; 3,000 /200 per annum with contingency) with Option 3 marginally lower
(2017 based with 15 year migration trend — 3,950 dwellings/ 263 pa without
contingency; 4,550 dwellings/300 per annum with contingency). Whilst feedback on
the options is an important consideration, the assessment of options and selection of
a preferred option needs to be based on the technical merits of each option and
whether it would result in a sound LDP.

The Growth Options considered for the Replacement LDP are all substantially lower
than the growth levels projected when the current adopted LDP was being developed.
The adopted LDP makes provision for 7,500 new homes over the 15 year period of
2006 — 2021 (500 pa) to meet the needs projected at the time. However, this level of

13| Page

Tudalen 40




growth has not been achieved, with housing completion rates averaging 220 over the
last 15 years.

5.1.5 A summary assessment of each option is set out below:

Assessment of Growth Options

Option 1: Population led - 15 year migration trend (2,150 dwellings -143 per annum /
2,450 - 160 per annum with 15% contingency)

This option is an update of the official Welsh Government 2014-based projections, using
the same methodology but where appropriate with data updated for the most recent
year of population that is available (2017). It extends the trend period to 15 years, to
match the length of the plan period, and the migration trend is based on data for the 15
years between 2002/03 and mid 2016/17.

Under this option, new dwellings requirements are low, with around 2,150 required
across the plan period. This option would perform poorly in delivering market and
affordable housing, potentially not meeting needs. The impact of the baby-boomer
generation moving out of the working age population could undermine aspirations for
jobs growth and economic aspiration. Growth in both job numbers and employment land
requirements would be relatively low also, with around 750 jobs and 5.2ha of
employment land provided over the plan period.

This option produces growth levels which may be too low to support future aspirations
for the county, and could perpetuate the trend towards out-migration amongst young

adults.

It is proposed that this option is discounted.

Option 2: Population led — 10 year migration trend (2,600 dwellings — 173 per annum /
3,000 - 200 per annum with 15% contingency)

This option uses many of the same assumptions as Option 1, but rather than using fixed
migration totals for population growth, it uses a propensity model which calculates a
likelihood of migration by age/sex based on the overall population profile. It uses a 10
year migration trend based on data for the 10 years between 2007/08 and mid 2016/17.

Under this option, there would be a higher level of population growth compared to
Option 1, leading to a higher dwelling requirement — around 2,600 across the plan period
— and economic growth of around 1,200 new jobs and 8.3ha of employment land
however this option would perform poorly in terms of meeting housing needs,
particularly the need for affordable homes.

l4|Page

Tudalen 41



This option sees growth within the working age population, which may better support
economic aspirations. However, this may be unrealistic as it does not adequately address
the other factors which may lead to out-migration and evidence of an ageing population
structure. This option would perform poorly in delivering market and affordable housing,
potentially not meeting needs.

Option 3: Population led — 15 year migration trend (3,950 — 263per annum/ 4,550 -
300 per annum with contingency)

This option is based on the same method as Option 2 but uses a 15 year (rather than 10
year) migration trend based on data for the 15 years between 2002/03 and mid 2016/17.

Under this option, there would be a higher level of population growth than Option 2,
leading to a higher dwelling requirement —around 3,950 across the plan period. It also
forecast a growth in the working age population, which helps match aspirations for
economic growth and suggests economic growth of around 2,750 new jobs and 19.2 ha of
employment land across the plan period.

This option sees growth within the working age population, which may better support
economic aspirations. It also would perform better in terms of delivering market and
affordable housing to meet the County’s needs. However, this may be unrealistic as it
does not adequately address the other factors which may lead to out-migration and
evidence of an ageing population structure.

Option 4: Employment led — 8.96ha employment land

This option starts with a requirement of 8.96ha of employment land, as based on a
forecast of labour demand in the Denbighshire Employment Land Review. The household
and dwelling requirements are then calculated by using a backward iteration method to
match jobs growth to population growth.

Under this option, there would be similar levels of overall growth compared with Option
3, with a dwelling requirement of 3,150/ 210 pa (3,600 with contingency - approximately
240 per annum) and 1,300 new jobs across the plan period.

This option see jobs driven in-migration, leading to growth in the working age population,
which may better support economic aspirations in the county. However, this may be
overly optimistic given evidence of an ageing population structure across the country.

15| Page

Tudalen 42




Option 5: Employment led — 47.60ha employment land

This option uses the same method as Option 4 but is based on a trend method from past
employment land take-up rates.

Under this option, there would be significantly higher levels of growth compared with all
other options, giving a dwelling requirement of 6,500/ 433 pa (7,500 with contingency -
approximately 500 per annum) and 6,800 new jobs across the plan period, requiring 47.6
ha of land.

This option could see jobs driven in-migration, leading to growth in the working age
population, which may better support economic aspirations in the county and a more
balanced population structure. However, this may be overly optimistic given evidence of
an ageing population structure across the country. The levels of growth envisaged are
high and could deliver higher numbers of affordable housing but may not be deliverable
or sustainable. This level of employment land proposed is the recommended approach in
the Employment Land and Economic Growth Assessment 2019.

It is proposed that this option is discounted.

5.5.6  All of the above options represent much lower growth than that planned for in the
current adopted LDP and reflect lower Welsh Government population and household
projections. One of the Council’s key priorities is to ensure that everyone is
supported to live in homes that meet their needs — this includes ensuring that
sufficient housing is delivered to meet those needs. A low growth option would
potentially not meet those needs, particularly the need for additional affordable
homes. It is also important to provide a level of housing which supports economic
growth.

5.5.7 Option 2 provides a realistic and deliverable growth option, however the housing
numbers proposed are lower the average completion rates over the last 15 years and
will deliver reduced levels of affordable housing. Option 3 also provides a realistic
option and would deliver more affordable homes. Option 5 sets out an unrealistic
housing target but presents the recommended approach for employment land in line
with the recommendations of Employment Land and Economic Growth Assessment.

5.5.8 Following initial discussions a combined approach is proposed, with a mid-point
between Options 2 and 3 suggested as a sustainable housing growth target. Further
work was undertaken to develop a Preferred Growth Option, as set out below:

16| Page

Tudalen 43



Growth Option Household | Households | Annual | Figures with | Employment

Growth to figures | 15% Growth
dwellings contingency
Preferred Option: 3,100 3,275 218 3,775 Approx 1,500
250 per jobs
annum 10.5 ha

(14ha land incl
3.5ha flexibility
allowance)

5.5.9

5.5.10

5.5.11

5.5.12

The preferred growth option is consistent with past build rates for housing within
the county. This level of growth could lead to a growth in working age population
requiring a jobs growth of approximately 1,500, equating to approximately 14ha of
additional employment land.

However, as indicated above, option 5 matches the recommended level of
employment land stated in the Employment Land and Economic Growth Assessment
undertaken by BE Group in December 2018. It is therefore appropriate to ensure
provision of 47.6 hectares of employment land to meet forecasted land
requirements, including a five year contingency; to provide a choice in sites catering
for both the needs of local businesses and to allow for larger developments. It assists
in providing employment opportunities which are required to reverse the trend of
net out-migration of 16 to 29 year olds and limit the increase in the dependency
ratio.

The Council’s corporate priorities include creating a place where young people will
want to live and work as well as having communities that are resilient, independent,
connected and have access to goods and services locally, online and through good
transport links. Existing employment land allocations have been reviewed and the BE
Group Report recommended that the majority should be retained in the
Replacement LDP, with a potential small addition in Corwen. These sites would
provide approximately 68 hectares of employment land within the County.

The North Wales Economic Ambition Board (NWEAB) set out a Growth Vision for the
Economy of North Wales which is supported by the Council. Looking ahead until
2035, the Strategy underlining the economic vision stresses the need for ‘market
responsive, well-serviced, readily available development sites that meet the needs of
current and future economic sectors and clusters, especially along the A55 corridor.’
There are two sites in Denbighshire that are of importance in delivering the Vision
for Economic Growth: (1) Expansion to St Asaph Business Park has been highlighted
as a strategic project in support of the Vision; and (2) a mixed-use site at
Bodelwyddan which will complement employment land at St Asaph Business Park
and Kinmel Park in providing additional land for economic development along the
A55 in North Wales.

17| Page

Tudalen 44




5.5.13

5.5.14

5.5.15

Local employment land allocations are provided in Denbigh, Ruthin, Corwen and
Llangollen. This ensures there is a choice of employment sites across the county, local
businesses should be able to start up and grow in their local areas without having to
transfer to the alternative sites in the north of the County. It is considered that this
level of employment land provision is necessary to encourage a strong local
economy, job creation and regeneration which matches the economic ambition of
Denbighshire and the North Wales region.

The requirement for new homes and employment development will be met through
a variety of sources of supply, including any completions after April 2018. In
delivering this level of growth care will be taken to protect and enhance
Denbighshire’s natural, historic and built environment.

It is appropriate for jobs growth to drive the strategy whilst providing a robust
housing provision that delivers on the needs of Denbighshire’s residents. This
strategy reflects Denbighshire’s ambition whilst remaining realistic and deliverable.

Proposed Level of Growth

The Preferred Strategy will make provision for a level of growth comprising 68 ha of
employment land to accommodate a forecasted land requirement of 47.6 ha. This will be
supported by land for 3,775 new homes to meet a housing requirement of 3,275
dwellings.

18| Page

Tudalen 45



6.

6.1
6.1.1

6.1.2

LDP Sustainable Settlement Hierarchy

Settlement Assessment

A fundamental role of the LDP is to consider the need for growth and development
and make appropriate provision for this growth. The LDP should put forward a clear
Spatial Strategy identifying where this growth should be located. An assessment of
Denbighshire’s settlements has been used to inform and generate options for the
location of future development. The settlements considered in the adopted LDP have
been reassessed for the purposes of establishing a settlement hierarchy for the
replacement LDP. Settlements were assessed on a number of criteria including their
size, the services they provide and their transport links. The criteria have graded the
settlements and shaped the hierarchy.

A tiered approach (based on existing settlement limits defined in the adopted LDP)
is used to group settlements with similar characteristics in terms of facilities and
services. Further information is provided in the Settlement Assessment Background
Paper. The settlement hierarchy is set out below:

Category Definition Settlements

Main centre | delivery of a variety of services and | e Prestatyn e Rhyl

Settlements with a strategic role in | e Denbigh e Llangollen

facilities. e Ruthin e St Asaph

Local centre

Settlements providing a more limited range | ® Bodelwyddan
of medical, education, medical, financial and | ® Corwen

retail services than the main centre. | @ Dyserth
Settlements with a local role in delivery of | ¢ Meliden
services and facilities for surrounding | ¢ Rhuddlan
settlements and the open countryside.

Village

e Bodfari e Bryneglwys

e Carrog e Clawddnewydd
e Cynwyd e Graianrhyd

® Eryrys e Gwyddelwern

o Gellifor e Glyndyfrdwy
e Llandegla e Henllan
e Llandrillo e Llandyrnog

Smaller settlements with limited services | o Pwlliglas e Llanferres
providing services and facilities to sustain | e Trefnant e Tremeirchion
local needs. e Llanarmon yn lal

e Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd
e Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd
e Pentre Llanrhaeadr

19| Page

Tudalen 46



e Cwm e Aberwheeler
o Cyffylliog ¢ Clocaenog

Unserviced | Small settlements with few or no e Maeshafn e Graigfechan
village services and facilities. e Nantglyn e Rhewl
e Rhuallt e Y Green

e Betws Gwerfil Goch
e Pant Pastynog

Open
countryside | All other unclassified settlements.

6.2 Sustainable development patterns

6.2.1  Planning Policy Wales states that local service centres or clusters of smaller
settlements where a sustainable functional linkage can be demonstrated, should be
designated by local authorities as the preferred locations for most new development
including housing and employment provision. This policy approach, together with
the Review of the current adopted LDP, the replacement LDP Vision and objectives
and the settlement hierarchy has guided the development of potential Spatial
Options for the replacement LDP.

20| Page

Tudalen 47



/.

/7.1
7.1.1

7.1.2

LDP Spatial Options

Assessment of Spatial Options

The spatial options consider where new development should be located across the
county during the life of the LDP. Three potential options were developed, taking
account of the existing size and function of the county’s settlements, as well as
access to facilities and transport links, as presented in the settlement hierarchy. The
Spatial Strategy in the adopted LDP was reviewed and has informed the development
of options. These options below were presented as part of the stakeholder
engagement exercise. In addition, an alternative option 4 was proposed through the

stakeholder engagement.

Option 1: Serviced
settlements only

This would spread growth across the county’s
main/local centres and villages with
services/facilities. Villages without
services/facilities would be allowed some limited
growth.

Option 2: Strategic Site
and serviced settlements

This option focuses growth in a single major mixed-
use site in Bodelwyddan (for which outline
permission was granted in 2016), with lower levels
of growth in the main/local centres and villages with
services/facilities. Villages without
services/facilities would be allowed some limited
growth.

Option 3: Strategic Site
and all settlements

This option focuses growth in a single major mixed-
use site in Bodelwyddan (for which outline
permission was granted in 2016), with lower levels
of growth in the main/local centres, villages and
unserviced villages.

Option 4: All settlements

This option was put forward by attendees as part of
the drop in events. This option is based on Option 1
plus development in those settlements without
facilities or services. This would spread growth
across all of the county’s settlements.

Option 3 (Strategic Site and all settlements) is the most similar to the strategy in the
current LDP. The proposed approach to settlement categories in the new LDP is
different from the current plan, meaning a direct comparison cannot be made.

21| Page

Tudalen 48




7.1.3

Feedback received through the stakeholder engagement indicated equal
preferences for Option 2 (Strategic Site and serviced settlements) and Option 3
(Strategic Site and all settlements). The paragraphs below set out a summary
assessment of each option.

Assessment of Spatial Options

Option 1: Serviced settlements only

This option spreads new development across the county’s towns and villages
which have existing services or facilities. Settlements without services would not
have land-use allocations but would have limited opportunities for growth
through in-fill development or exception sites. This option directs development
to sustainable settlements where residents have access to some level of facilities
and away from those smaller settlements without facilities. The levels of growth
in each settlement would reflect its position in the settlement hierarchy, with
some flexibility to reflect local circumstances.

Under this option, all serviced settlements would have incremental growth,
which may not be realistic due to physical constraints or availability of land. The
levels of growth in each settlement may not be high enough to deliver additional
infrastructure or benefits. It also does not recognise the role of the
Bodelwyddan Strategic Site in delivering the economic aspirations of the region.
It would however, direct growth to those settlements where there is access to
facilities and services, which are the most sustainable locations, and would
potentially help to secure the future of those facilities and services.

Option 2: Strategic Site and serviced settlements

This option represents a continuation of the current strategy in the adopted LDP,
with a single major mixed-use site in Bodelwyddan and with smaller scale
development in the rest of the county’s settlements, but only in those places
with facilities/services. The justification for this strategy was that i) the greatest
employment, commercial and residential demand is in the north of the county, ii)
the largest percentage of the population live in this area, iii) the county’s key
transport links are in this area and iv) there are greater opportunities for mixed
land uses and infrastructure provision in the development of large sites. This
option directs development to sustainable settlements where residents have
access to some level of facilities and away from those smaller settlements
without facilities. The levels of growth in each settlement would be accordance
with its position in the settlement hierarchy, with some flexibility to reflect local
circumstances.

Under this option, the majority of new growth is directed to a single, major

mixed-use site at Bodelwyddan, which is close to main transport routes,

22| Page

Tudalen 49



employment opportunities and has the potential to create a sustainable
development by integrating land uses. By directing the majority of growth into a
single sustainable location, lower levels of growth would be required elsewhere
and this would provide for some flexibility to recognise constraints and
aspirations in other serviced settlements. However, it may restrict the
opportunities for higher growth elsewhere in the county, and the delivery of a
single major site is likely to extend beyond the plan period. It would also require
significant infrastructure provision to enable development to start.

Option 3: Strategic Site and all settlements

This option represents a continuation of the current strategy in the adopted LDP,
with a single major mixed-use site in Bodelwyddan and smaller scale development
in the rest of the county’s settlements, including those without facilities/services.
The option provides for more opportunities for growth in the smaller rural
settlements. The levels of growth in each settlement would be accordance with its
position in the settlement hierarchy, with some flexibility to reflect local
circumstances.

Under this option, many of the implications are the same when compared to
Option 2, with additional growth in the most rural settlements without facilities
and services. Whilst this may support growth aspirations in these locations, it
would also allow for unsustainable patterns of development with an increase in
the number of residents entirely reliant on travelling by private car to meet their
everyday needs.

Option 4: All settlements

This option is based on Option 1 plus development in those settlements without
facilities or services. This would spread growth across all of the county’s
settlements. The levels of growth in each settlement would reflect its position in
the settlement hierarchy, with some flexibility to reflect local circumstances.

Under this option, all settlements would have incremental growth, which may
not be realistic due to physical constraints or availability of land. The levels of
growth in each settlement may not be high enough to deliver additional
infrastructure or benefits. It also does not recognise the role of the
Bodelwyddan Strategic Site in delivering the economic aspirations of the region.
Whilst this option may support growth aspirations in the most rural locations, it
would also allow for unsustainable patterns of development with an increase in
the number of residents entirely reliant on travelling to meet their everyday
needs.

23| Page

Tudalen 50




7.1.4

7.1.5

7.1.6

Option 2 is perhaps the most robust option as it is based on an evidenced settlement
hierarchy and seeks to direct growth to the most sustainable settlements, whilst
allowing for limited development in the smaller rural settlements. Rather than being
based on a numerical or mechanical means to apportion growth it aims to identify
which settlements are sustainably able to accommodate development. The broad
scale of development would be based on the position of the settlement within the
settlement hierarchy, the characteristics of that settlement and the availability of
suitable sites.

Options 2 and 3 recognise the role of Bodelwyddan Strategic Site in delivering the
economic aspirations of the region, as part of the Growth Deal Bid. The Strategic Site
has planning permission, which this option acknowledges. The development of the
site is likely to extend beyond the plan period and the delivery trajectory will need
to be reassessed to understand the contribution this development will make to
growth requirements over the plan period and inform the level of development
required on other sites in the County.

Some flexibility can be advantageous, particularly where it is used to promote the
use of Welsh language and facilitate local needs. Infill can therefore be utilised to
promote such benefits, as long as the development is of an appropriate scale and
nature. It can be utilised to increase the service provision and employment
opportunities.

Proposed Spatial Strategy

The Preferred Strategy will focus development in Bodelwyddan Strategic Site and
serviced settlements: the top three tiers in the settlement hierarchy (main centres, local
centres and villages); with more limited growth in other unserviced settlements (infill &
small sites within development boundaries), focussed on meeting local needs.

24 |Page

Tudalen 51



8. Preferred Strategy - Draft Key Policies

8.1 The Key Policies are those strategic policies which are considered necessary to address
the county’s key issues and to deliver the LDP Preferred Strategy. The Key Policies are
high-level in nature and are not intended to cover every type of development proposal
but instead set out the general principles upon which more detailed policies will be
developed as part of the Deposit LDP.

8.2 The draft Key Policies are listed below and demonstrate how they support i) the LDP
objectives, ii) the national sustainable placemaking outcomes identified in Planning
Policy Wales, and iii) the seven Well-being goals identified in the Well-being of Future

Generations Act.

Placemaking

e Equality of access

All proposals must support the delivery of economic, social, environmental and cultural
well-being, and demonstrate the following:

e Resource efficiency

e Promotion of health and well-being

¢ Maintenance and enhancement of the natural environment

e Access to services and facilities

e Support and enhancement of the Welsh language

e Resilience to the impacts of climate change

e Promote decarbonisation and renewable energy technology

¢ High quality design that respects local character and distinctiveness.

LDP objectives

3. Protecting, enhancing and sustainable developing
Denbighshire’s natural resources including green and blue
infrastructure, renewable energy and mineral resources.

4. Protecting and enhancing Denbighshire’s natural, built and
historic environment.

5. Supporting the provision, operation and development of
infrastructure and services.

7. Enabling the regeneration and renewal of Denbighshire’s
built environment and public realm to contribute to vital, viable
and attractive town centres with employment premises that
meet the requirements of modern businesses.

8. Supporting development that promotes well-being,
community cohesion and resilience including measures to
address the effects of flood risk and climate change.

25| Page

Tudalen 52



PPW National Creating and sustaining communities
sustainable placemaking | Growing our economy in a sustainable manner
outcomes Making best use of resources

Maximising environmental protection and limiting
environmental impact
Facilitating accessible and healthy environments

Well-being goals A globally responsible Wales

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language

Key evidence Planning Policy Wales (edition 10, 2018)

8.3

8.4

Placemaking is a holistic approach to the planning and design of development and
spaces. It considers not only the physical development but its context, function and
relationships with the wider area. Placemaking seeks to create high quality
developments and public spaces that promote prosperity, health and well-being in the
widest sense.

The LDP will seek to ensure that development in the county enhances quality of life
whilst protecting local distinctiveness and visual quality. Good design is fundamental
to creating sustainable places where people want to live, work and socialise. Design
considerations must not only assess aesthetics, setting and scenescape but also
accessibility and best use of buildings or spaces, together with how they can be
supported by the public realm. The LDP will require the following five aspects of good
design, as set out in Planning Policy Wales, to be applied to all development proposals:

e Access

e Character

e Community safety

e Environmental sustainability

e Movement.

26 |Page

Tudalen 53



Welsh Language

will be supported.

Proposals for development that maintain or enhance the integrity of the Welsh language

LDP objectives

2. Supporting and enhancing the Welsh Language.

PPW National
sustainable placemaking
outcomes

Creating and sustaining communities

Well-being goals

A prosperous Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language

Key evidence

New Housing Occupancy Survey for Denbighshire (2017)

8.5 The Welsh language is an important part of the social and cultural fabric of the county.
Its future well-being depends upon a wide range of factors, particularly education,
demographic change, community activities and economic activity.

8.6 Across the county, 26.4% of the population were Welsh speakers at the time of the
census in 2011, which is a decrease of 1.8% as recorded in the 2001 census. There is
a considerable geographic variation in the levels of Welsh speakers, with the highest
proportions in the south-west of the county and the lowest in the coastal areas.

8.7 This policy is intended to support and enhance the use of the Welsh language
throughout the county. This includes supporting a sustainable economy and socio-
economic infrastructure in Welsh speaking communities as well as providing
opportunities for Welsh learners throughout the county. In line with the requirements
of Planning Policy Wales and Technical Advice Note 20 ‘Planning and the Welsh
Language’, the potential impacts of the Preferred Strategy on the Welsh language
have been considered as part of the Sustainability Appraisal process.

Housing

Provision will be made for 3,775 new homes across the plan period, to enable the
requirement of 3,275 homes to be met.

In order to meet local needs and demand, a range of housing types and tenures will be

provided.

LDP objectives 1. Allocating sufficient land in accordance with a sustainable
settlement strategy to meet the projected market and
affordable housing needs of Denbighshire.

PPW National Creating and sustaining communities

sustainable placemaking
outcomes

27 |Page

Tudalen 54




Well-being goals A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales
A more equal Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities

Key evidence Denbighshire Local Housing Market Assessment (2019)

Denbighshire Joint Housing Land Availability Study (2018)
LDP Background Paper: Growth Options (2019)

8.8

8.9

As outlined in Section 5 above, the housing requirement proposed as part of the
Preferred Strategy is related to population-led growth scenarios, which are based on
previous migration rates alongside a consideration of a sustainable level of growth
informed by past build rates . In order to meet the requirement of 3,275 new homes,
provision will be made for 3,775 homes which will allow for an element of flexibility
and for any sites not being delivered as anticipated.

New homes will be provided primarily on land allocated specifically for housing within
defined development boundaries, and in accordance with the Spatial Strategy and
settlement hierarchy set out in Sections 6 and 7 above. In order to meet housing need
and demand, a range of house types, sizes and tenures will be required. Appendix 2
sets out an indicative housing balance sheet which shows how the Plan’s housing
requirement figures could be met. This is indicative at present and will be refined as
the Plan progresses.

Affordable Housing
Provision will be made for a minimum of 750 affordable homes across the plan period.
Affordable housing should be provided as on-site units and integrated into the proposed

development, unless local needs require otherwise. The type and tenure of affordable
housing to be provided will be informed by local need.

LDP objectives 1. Allocating sufficient land in accordance with a sustainable

settlement strategy to meet the projected market and
affordable housing needs of Denbighshire.

PPW National Creating and sustaining communities
sustainable placemaking

outcomes

Well-being goals A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales
A more equal Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities

Key evidence Denbighshire Local Housing Market Assessment (2019)

Denbighshire Joint Housing Land Availability Study (2018)
Denbighshire Affordable Housing Viability Study (ongoing)
LDP Background Paper: Growth Options (2019)

28| Page

Tudalen 55



8.10

8.11

8.12

Affordable housing is housing provided to meet the needs of those who cannot afford
general market housing, and is retained as affordable for the first and subsequent
occupiers. Affordable housing can be provided in several forms and through a Local
Authority, Registered Social Landlord, private developer or via self-build housing.

Affordable housing includes:

e Social rented housing - housing for rent which is owned by Local Authorities
and Registered Social Landlords. This is typically the most affordable category
of affordable housing.

e Intermediate housing - housing where prices/rents are above those of social
rented housing, but below market housing prices/rents. This can include
shared equity/ownership schemes, discounted for sale and intermediate rent
housing.

The Denbighshire Local Housing Market Assessment identifies an affordable housing
need in the County of 155 homes per year for the next five years. The life period of
the LDP is 15 years which would equate to 2,325 homes. Delivering sufficient homes
to meet all of this need is considered to be unrealistic, due to the lack of public funding
available and previous delivery rates achieved through planning obligations. A
minimum target of 750 affordable homes across the life of the LDP is therefore based
upon historic and anticipated levels of delivery, informed by the Local Housing Market
Assessment, and represents a challenging but realistic target.

In order to contribute to the development of sustainable and mixed communities,
affordable housing provided as part of market housing developments should always
be provided on-site. In exceptional circumstances the local need for affordable
housing may be better met through an alternative approach to provision but this
would be for the Local Authority to determine. The type and tenure of affordable
homes to be provided must also reflect local needs. The specific percentage
contributions and thresholds for affordable housing contributions will be informed by
a high-level viability assessment of the LDP and will be set out in the Deposit LDP.

Employment Land

Land will be provided for the development of employment premises on a mix of strategic
and local sites to meet the County’s employment needs. The provision of a range of
employment sites will enable businesses to start-up, invest, expand and grow.

LDP objectives 6. Supporting a healthy economy including proposals for
strategic growth, key economic sectors and the rural economy.

PPW National Growing our economy in a sustainable manner

sustainable placemaking | Creating and sustaining communities

outcomes

Well-being goals A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

29| Page

Tudalen 56



A more equal Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities

Key evidence Employment Land and Economic Growth Assessment (2019)

LDP Background Paper: Growth Options (2019)

8.13

8.13

8.15

8.16

Planning Policy Wales and Technical Advice Note 23 ‘Economic Development’
highlight the need to provide a range of employment sites in the county that address
the identified demand from local businesses and companies seeking to invest in
Denbighshire. The selection of employment sites has been made in line with the
spatial strategies; focussing on main/ local centres and villages.

‘The Regional Employment Land Strategy for North Wales’ was developed on behalf
of all seven North Wales planning authorities in 2014; guiding future investments,
which will be delivered in line with the North Wales Growth Bid, to the most
sustainable locations. The strategy highlights St Asaph Business Park and
Bodelwyddan Strategic Site as key sites for future employment in Denbighshire and
North Wales.

The LDP will also include a criteria-based policy approach to support proposals for
development on alternative sites, where nature and scale of the proposal are not out
of context with the surrounding area.

Being primarily rural in character, providing employment opportunities for local
communities will include farm diversification and the introduction of new forms of
employment use in the open countryside. Technical Advice Note 6 ‘Planning for
Sustainable Rural Communities’ provides the national policy framework which is going
to form the starting point for any local policy formulation to support this type of
planning proposal.

Town Centires and Retail Development

Proposals for new retail development will be supported in accordance with the retail
hierarchy and where they are of a scale and nature appropriate to the settlement centre,
along with the need for a sequential ‘town centre first’ approach. Principal and town
centres will be the preferred location for new retail, leisure, office, social and other town
centre uses. This approach will seek to maintain and enhance the viability and vibrancy
of the County’s principal, town and local centres.

The retail hierarchy is:

e Rhyl
Principal centres e Prestatyn

e Denbigh
Town centres e Llangollen

30|Page

Tudalen 57



e Ruthin

Local centres: e Corwen

e Bodelwyddan

e Dyserth

e Meliden
e Rhuddlan
e St Asaph

LDP objectives 7. Enabling the regeneration and renewal of Denbighshire’s

built environment and public realm to contribute to vital, viable
and attractive town centres with employment premises that
meet the requirements of modern businesses.

PPW National Creating and sustaining communities
sustainable placemaking | Growing our economy in a sustainable manner
outcomes Facilitating accessible and healthy environments
Well-being goals A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales
A more equal Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities

Key evidence Denbighshire Retail Study (2018)

Denbighshire Town Centre Health Check (2018)

8.17

8.18

Retail proposals will be supported as an important element in sustaining local
communities and reducing the need to travel. The scale and nature of proposals
should reflect the retail hierarchy, with the largest developments being directed
towards the main centres of population in the county. Town centres are recognised
in Planning Policy Wales (PPW) as being the most sustainable, as well as the most
appropriate locations, for new retail development and proposals must be directed
towards these locations in the first instance. In order to support this approach, no
new out-of-town retail developments, or extensions to existing developments, will be
proposed in the LDP.

PPW requires planning authorities to identify a hierarchy of retail and commercial
centres in development plans. The hierarchy set out above takes account of the size,
scale, form, function and location of the centres in Denbighshire. Rhyl and Prestatyn
are identified as ‘Principle Centres’ as they are the largest centres in the county and
provide a wide variety of shops, services and facilities. Both have similar footfall levels
and similar retail catchment areas. Denbigh, Llangollen and Ruthin are defined as
‘Town centres’ as they are smaller centres and do not provide the same level of
services as Rhyl and Prestatyn. The final tier of ‘Local centres’ are smaller and provide
a more limited range of facilities providing for the day to day needs of local
communities.

31|Page

Tudalen 58



8.19 Given the changing role of town centres, both town centre and primary shopping
street boundaries will be reviewed, recognising the need for flexibility in maintaining
occupancy and footfall and having regard to the Denbighshire Town Centre Health
Check and Denbighshire Retail Study, together with relevant masterplans.

Bodelwyddan Strategic Site

Land at Bodelwyddan is identified as a Strategic Site, in order to meet the development
needs of the north of the county and deliver the plan’s Preferred Strategy.

Development will be phased over the plan period, and beyond, and will comprise housing
(including affordable housing), employment and health, education, community, transport
and green infrastructure required to support the development.

LDP objectives 1. Allocating sufficient land in accordance with a sustainable
settlement strategy to meet the projected market and
affordable housing needs of Denbighshire.

5. Supporting the provision, operation and development of
infrastructure and services.

6. Supporting a healthy economy including proposals for
strategic growth, key economic sectors and the rural economy.

PPW National Creating and sustaining communities
sustainable placemaking | Making best use of resources
outcomes Growing our economy in a sustainable manner

Facilitating accessible and healthy environments
Maximising environmental protection and limiting
environmental impact

Well-being goals A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language
Key evidence Regional Employment Land Strategy for North Wales (2014)
North Wales Growth Bid: Proposition document (2018)
Outline planning permission (granted 2016)

8.20 The Bodelwyddan Strategic Site forms the basis of the Preferred Strategy for the
current LDP (2006-2021), and represents a major mixed-use in the north of the county.
This was supported by the identification in the Wales Spatial Plan (2004, updated
2008) of a ‘hub’ around the Rhyl/Prestatyn/St Asaph area, which was intended to
provide a focus for future employment, housing and retail growth. The location was
also supported within the North Wales Coast Strategic Regeneration Area (a

32|Page

Tudalen 59



8.21

designation which has now ended). Planning permission for the development of the
site was granted in 2016.

The Bodelwyddan Strategic Site has been identified as a potential project as part of
the emerging ‘Growth Deal for the Economy of North Wales’. There are other major
development sites identified across the North Wales region and together they will
assist in meeting the demand for housing as well as providing well-serviced, high
guality employment land.

Infrastructure

Development will be directed to locations where the necessary infrastructure will be
available.

New developments will be expected to contribute to the provision of infrastructure, where
necessary to mitigate the impacts of new development, comprising:

Affordable housing

Recreation, open space and green infrastructure

Education

Sustainable transport and active travel

Regeneration

Welsh language

Telecommunications and Broadband

Any other Council priorities identified at the time of the application.

LDP objectives 5. Supporting the provision, operation and development of
infrastructure and services.

PPW National Creating and sustaining communities

sustainable placemaking | Making best use of resources

outcomes Facilitating accessible and healthy environments

Well-being goals A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

Key evidence North Wales Joint Local Transport Plan (2015)

Denbighshire Open Space Assessment and Audit (2018)
Denbighshire Local Housing Market Assessment (2019)

8.22

Available infrastructure influences people’s travel choices, social options, recreational
activities and therefore new development places additional demands on existing
infrastructure and services. Additional demands can have significant impacts on
infrastructure so that it requires improvement, upgrading or additional maintenance.
Considerations include aspects such as the increased number of road users hindering
accessibility, generating additional noise and air pollution or limiting health and

33| Page

Tudalen 60



wellbeing. This supports a requirement that new development should be located
where every day needs can be met locally, via short distances and through active
travel. Planning Policy Wales requires development to enable people to have good
access to a range of facilities and services within their locality. Steps are therefore also
required, to mitigate the negative impact, of new development and additional
demands, on infrastructure provisions, as well as enabling the enhancement or
creation of new infrastructure.

Visitor Economy

Proposals which strengthen and diversify the visitor economy will be supported, where
they are suitably located and conserve the county’s natural and built environment.

LDP objectives 6. Supporting a healthy economy including proposals for
strategic growth, key economic sectors and the rural
economy.

PPW National Growing our economy in a sustainable manner

sustainable placemaking | Creating and sustaining communities

outcomes Maximising environmental protection and limiting

environmental impact

Well-being goals A prosperous Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language

Key evidence Denbighshire Study of Hotel Demand & Potential (2018)

8.23

The visitor economy plays a key role in the county’s economy. It enables rural
enterprises and communities to diversify whilst supporting regeneration of coastal
towns. Historic and cultural features together with the county’s natural beauty act as
attractions although they also require protection so that they are not adversely
impacted as a result of increased visitor numbers and associated tourism pressures
including development.

Transport & Accessibility

Proposals for new facilities, and improvements to existing facilities, which improve
accessibility to employment and services, particularly by sustainable means, will be
supported.

Developments will be expected to make provision for Active Travel and green
infrastructure as part of their design, and link into wider networks.

34|Page

Tudalen 61



LDP objectives 3. Protecting, enhancing and sustainably developing

Denbighshire’s natural resources including green and blue
infrastructure, renewable energy and mineral resources.

8. Supporting development that promotes well-being,
community cohesion and resilience including measures to
address the effects of flood risk and climate change.

PPW National Creating and sustaining communities
sustainable placemaking | Growing our economy in a sustainable manner
outcomes Maximising environmental protection and limiting

environmental impact
Facilitating accessible and healthy environments

Well-being goals A globally responsible Wales

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

Key evidence North Wales Joint Local Transport Plan (2015)

Denbighshire Open Space Assessment and Audit (2018)

8.24

8.25

The provision of new, or the extension of existing, transport infrastructure is not
limited to roads and motor vehicle requirements, but equally focuses on walking
routes, cycling infrastructure and public transport infrastructure/facilities. New
transport infrastructure may be required to alleviate existing highway problems,
based on evidence of needs, or to facilitate major developments, which are unlikely
to be accommodated within existing infrastructure.

In order to support active travel, all new developments must be fully accessible by
walking or cycling. New development must be wholly integrated with existing
settlements and networks. Integration must ensure active travel is not only practical
and safe, but that it is an attractive means of travel. The LDP will identify and
safeguard active travel routes and networks identified in the Integrated Network
Maps required by the Active Travel Act 2013.

Minerals

Mineral resources will be safeguarded and Denbighshire will seek to contribute to
regional and local demand in providing a continuous supply of minerals to meet the needs
of industry and society as a whole.

Wherever possible, aggregate requirements should come from secondary and recycled
sources, before consideration is given to primary aggregates.

35|Page

Tudalen 62



LDP objectives 3. Protecting, enhancing and sustainable developing

Denbighshire’s natural resources including green and blue
infrastructure, renewable energy and mineral resources.

PPW National Making best use of resources
sustainable placemaking | Maximising environmental protection and limiting
outcomes environmental impact

Growing our economy in a sustainable manner

Well-being goals A globally responsible Wales

A prosperous Wales
A resilient Wales

Key evidence Regional Technical Statement (2014)

8.26

8.27

Minerals contribute widely to the Welsh economy. They are, and will continue to be,
an important resource in construction and manufacturing industries. It is therefore
important that an adequate and reliable supply of minerals is maintained. However,
there can be significant environmental and social impacts from the extraction and
processing of minerals. Historically, mineral extraction has largely occurred within
areas of high landscape quality, specifically the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley AONB.
The LDP will direct new mineral extraction away from the most environmentally
sensitive areas and seek to ensure that future mineral extraction is necessary, and
contributes towards meeting regional and local demand.

In order to ensure resources are used efficiently and sustainably wherever possible,
the LDP will encourage the use of secondary and recycled resources, prior to
permitting the extraction of minerals from primary sources.

Waste Management

Proposals must support the prevention of waste in the first instance and, where this is
not possible, minimise the impact on the environment through re-use and recycling of
waste.

Proposals for waste management facilities must demonstrate how they support the
movement of waste up the waste hierarchy, are supported by evidence of need and do
not result in unacceptable impacts on amenity.

LDP objectives 5. Supporting the provision, operation and development of
infrastructure and services.

PPW National Making best use of resources

sustainable placemaking | Maximising environmental protection and limiting

outcomes environmental impact

Growing our economy in a sustainable manner

Well-being goals A globally responsible Wales

A prosperous Wales
A resilient Wales

36|Page

Tudalen 63



A healthier Wales

Key evidence Interim Progress Report: Waste Planning Monitoring North

Wales (2016)

8.28

8.29

Waste is produced by all types of land use, during construction, operation and
demolition. The need to change the way in which we deal with waste is recognised in
policy at all levels, particularly the need to reduce its production in the first place. The
waste hierarchy provides the starting point for all types of waste management
proposals, as well as proposals which generate waste products. However,
consideration of the hierarchy should be set against any relevant wider social,
economic and environmental factors. Waste prevention and approaches towards
encouraging reuse and recycling should be considered at an early stage as part of
materials choices and design.

In order to deal with waste sustainably, it is essential that the county has an adequate
network of waste facilities. Localised waste management can help to reduce the
transport impacts waste can have and assist the local economy. The way in which
waste is managed may change over the life of the LDP and it is important that the plan
facilitates such changes whilst ensuring that it is carried out in such a way as to
maximise benefit and minimise or remove any negative impacts.

Natural & Built Environment

Denbighshire’s natural and built environment will be protected from development that
adversely affects their protected characteristics, features or their setting.

All proposals must contribute towards the preservation and, where possible, the
enhancement of the natural and built environment.

LDP objectives 3. Protecting, enhancing and sustainably developing

Denbighshire’s natural resources including green and blue
infrastructure, renewable energy and mineral resources.

4. Protecting and enhancing Denbighshire’s natural, built and
historic environment.

7. Enabling the regeneration and renewal of Denbighshire’s
built environment and public realm to contribute to vital,
viable and attractive town centres with employment premises
that meet the requirements of modern businesses.

8. Supporting development that promotes well-being,
community cohesion and resilience including measures to
address the effects of flood risk and climate change.

37|Page

Tudalen 64



PPW National Creating and sustaining communities
sustainable placemaking | Making best use of resources
outcomes Maximising environmental protection and limiting

environmental impact
Facilitating accessible and healthy environments

Well-being goals A globally responsible Wales

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Key evidence Denbighshire Green Barrier Review (ongoing)

Denbighshire Open Space Assessment and Audit (2018)

8.30

8.31

8.31

Denbighshire has a high quality natural and historic environment which the LDP will
seek to enhance and protect. These high quality places provide a unigue identity and
distinctiveness for the county and must be protected for their historic, aesthetic and
nature conservation value. The natural and historic environment also contributes
towards the economy, and enhances the health and well-being of those who live and
work in Denbighshire.

The LDP will require all proposals to fully consider the impact on the historic
environment and on the significance and value of individual historic assets, as well as
their contribution to local character and distinctiveness. The protection, conservation
and enhancement of historic assets are most effective when they are considered at
the earliest stage of designing new proposals. The LDP will include specific
requirements for proposals which may impact upon the Pontcysyllte Aqueduct and
Canal World Heritage Site, to ensure its Outstanding Universal Value is safeguarded.

The Environment (Wales) Act 2016 and Well-being of Future Generations Act 2015
require Local Authorities to maintain and enhance the natural environment which is
biodiverse and supports social, economic as well as ecological resilience, having the
capacity to adapt to change. As part of meeting these duties, the LDP will require all
proposals to demonstrate that they have incorporated potential environmental
benefits within schemes, wherever practicable. Where a development has an
opportunity to deliver biodiversity enhancements through its design and layout, these
should be incorporated into the scheme. The LDP will also require consideration to
be given to the integration of green and blue infrastructure, and their linkages, at the
earliest design stage.

38| Page

Tudalen 65



9.1

9.11

9.1.2

9.13

9.2

9.2.1

LDP Progress and Future Stages

Next Steps

Following the close of this consultation stage, the Council will consider the responses
received and these will inform the development of the ‘Deposit LDP’. The Deposit LDP
is a full draft of the Local Development Plan and will contain all policies and site
allocations. It is anticipated this will be published for public consultation early in 2020.

In accordance with the Council’s Delivery Agreement, the Deposit LDP will be
accompanied by an updated Sustainability Appraisal, updated Candidate Sites
Register, Initial Consultation Report and other supporting documents as necessary.

A series of Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG) documents will be required to
support certain policies, or site delivery, in the LDP. SPG are not part of the LDP but
instead provide further explanation on policies or detailed site requirements. It is
anticipated that the majority of the SPGs required will be produced after the LDP has
been adopted, but there may be a need for some to be developed alongside the
Deposit LDP.

Submission and Examination

Following the close of the Deposit LDP public consultation, the Council will consider
the responses received and finalise all LDP documents before formally submitting the
full plan to Welsh Government. An independent Planning Inspector will then be
appointed to conduct an examination of the LDP, before making a final determination
on the plan and reporting on any changes required. As part of the examination
process there will be a series of public hearing sessions to consider whether the plan
meets the ‘Tests of Soundness’. The final version of the LDP will then be formally
adopted by Council and will take effect from that date. Adoption of the LDP is
anticipated to be at the end of 2021.

39| Page

Tudalen 66



/9 usjepn|

Appendix 1 - Issues and Objectives

Agreed Issues

Objectives for replacement LDP

Well-being Goals, Well-being plan and
Corporate Plan

+ Need for market housing
+ Need for affordable housing
Meed to secure rural housing

Allocating sufficient land in accordance
with a sustainable settlement strategy to
meet the projected market and affordable
housing needs of Denbighshire.

A healthier Wales
A more equal Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities

People — supporting good mental well-being for
all ages

Community — Supporting

Community Empowerment

Everyone is supported to live in homes that
meet their needs

Younger people want to live and work here,
and have the skills to do so.

+ Potential impacts on Welsh
language and culture need to
be assessed. LOP Strategy,
allocations and policies need to
protect, support and enhance.

Supporting and enhancing the Welsh
Language.

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving
Welsh language

People — supporting good mental well-being for
all ages

Community — Supporting

Community Empowerment

The Council works with people and communities
to build independence and resilience

Younger people want to live and work here,
and have the skills to do so.

+ Need to continue to protect
existing open space and look

Protecting, enhancing and sustainably

developing Denbighshire's natural
resources including green and blue

A prosperous
Wales A resilient
Wales

A healthier Wales

O|Page




89 usjepnL

Agreed Issues

Objectives for replacement LDP

Well-being Goals, Well-being plan and
Corporate Plan

at options for delivery of new
provision

+ Need to agree position with
the minerals industry
regarding areas of search or
allocations.

+ Need to provide for

renewable energy generation.

infrastructure, renewable energy and

mineral resources.

A more equal Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

People — supporting good mental well-being for all
ages

Community — Supporting Community
Empowerment

Place — Supporting Environmental Resilience

The environment is attractive and protected,
supporting well-being and economic prosperity

Younger people want to live and work here, and
have the skills to do s0.

+ Need to protect and enhance
the natural and built
environment.

Protecting, enhancing and sustainably
developing Denbighshire’s built and
historic assets.

A prosperous Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

People — supporting good mental well-being for all
ages.

The environment is attractive and protected,
supporting well-being and economic prosperity

* Need to ensure that
infrastructure capacity is
available or is provided in
relation to new development.

+ Need to provide for waste
management.

Supporting the provision, operation and
development of infrastructure and
services.

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

Community — Supporting Community
Empowerment

1|Page



69 usjepnt

Agreed Issues

Objectives for replacement LDP

Well-being Goals, Well-being plan and
Corporate Plan

Communities are connected and have access to
goods and services locally, online or through good
transport links

+ NMeed to deliver serviced
strategic employment land —
KSS, Growth bid

+« need to site local employment
sites where they will be
sustainable and not subject to
pressure to release for other
uses.

+ Meed to ensure that rural
employment sites are
protected where practical and
that policies are flexible
enough to support the rural
economy whilst still protecting
our high guality natural and
built environment.

+ (Continue to develop quality
tourism products.

Supporting a healthy economy including
proposals for strategic growth, key
economic sectors and the rural economy.

A prosperous Wales
A Wales of cohesive communities

Community — Supporting Community
Empowerment

Communities are connected and have access to
goods and services locally, online or through good
transport links

The environment is attractive and protected,
supporting well-being and economic prosperity

* Need to consider role of
existing town centres in
addition to retailing to
improve viability and long
term sustainability .

+ Meed to continue to support
regeneration initiatives

Enabling the regeneration and renewal of
Denbighshire’s built environment and
public realm to contribute to vital, viable
and attractive town centres with
employment premises that meet the
requirements of modern businesses.

A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

Community — Supporting Community
Empowerment

2|Page




0/ usjepnlL

Agreed Issues

Objectives for replacement LDP

Well-being Goals, Well-being plan and
Corporate Plan

Communities are connected and have access fo
goods and services locally, online or through good
transport links

The environment is attractive and protected,
supporting well-being and economic prosperity

« Prioritise walking & cycling
routes in new developments.
Active Travel Act.

+ |ocate development to
maximise accessibility as far
as constraints allow.

* Need to ensure that new
development is directed away
from flood risk areas and that
the longer term implications
of climate change are
considered.

Supporting development that promotes
well-being, community cohesion and
resilience including measures to address
the effects of flood risk and climate
change.

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities
A globally responsible Wales

Community — Supporting Community
Empowerment
Place — Supporting Environmental Resilience

Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet
their needs.

Communities are connected and have access to
goods and services locally, online or through good
transport links.

The Council works with people and communities to
build independence and resilience.

The environment is attractive and protected,
supporting well-being and economic prosperity

Younger people want to live and work here, and
have the skills to do s0.

3|Page




T/ uarepny

Well being Goals

A prosperous Wales A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language A globally responsible Wales

Conwy Denbighshire Well-being Plan 3 Priority Areas

People - supporting good mental well-being for all ages
Use the environment to encourage mental well-being
Community — Supporting Community Empowerment
Affordable housing & adaptation

Accessibility to services

Home building

Place - Supporting Environmental Resilience

Flood risk

Renewable energy schemes

Thriving natural environment

O o owooabdba =

Corporate Plan Priorities

. Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet their needs

. Communities are connected and have access to goods and services locally, online or through good
transport links

. The Council works with people and communities to build independence and resilience

. The environment is attractive and protected, supporting well-being and economic prosperity

. Younger people want to live and work here, and have the skills to do

4|Page



Appendix 2 - Meeting housing needs

As set out in the Preferred Growth Options, the Preferred Strategy will seek to meet a
requirement for 3,275 new homes by making provision for 3,775 dwellings through applying
a 15% flexibility allowance. This requirement will be met through a variety of sources of
supply. This will include any dwellings completed after April 2018, commitments (existing
planning permissions) that are genuinely capable of being delivered, allocations and a realistic
allowance for windfalls (unidentified sites coming forward during the Plan period). The
Deposit Plan will contain a housing trajectory setting out how and when housing will be
delivered through the Plan period.

An indicative housing balance sheet is set out below which shows how the Plan’s housing
requirement figures will be met. This is indicative at present and will be refined as the Plan

progresses.

Element Number Notes

Existing Land supply

Sites under construction 563 These are units remaining to be
completed on sites currently under
construction.

Full planning permission 471 This reflects a review of sites whereby

granted only sites with planning permission which
are realistically likely to be developed are
included (large sites 10+ only)

Outline planning permission | 695 This reflects a review of sites whereby

granted only sites with planning permission which
are realistically likely to be developed are
included (large sites 10+ only). This
includes an allowance of 400 units for
Bodelwyddan.

Allocations likely to be 433 This reflects a review of sites allocated in

delivered by 2033 the current adopted LDP, only sites which
are realistically likely to be developed are
included (large sites 10+ only).

Small sites/ conversions/ 750 An allowance of 50 units per annum has

windfall allowance 50 x 15 been included.

years

TOTAL SUPPLY 2,912

LDP Requirement 3,775 Housing requirement 2018 — 2033 (3275 +

2018-2033 15% flexibility

NEW ALLOCATIONS 863 Requirement minus current supply

REQUIRED

O|Page

Tudalen 72




Appendix 3- Soundness Self-Assessment Checklist

Infroduction

The fundamental requirement for a Local Development Plan (LDP) to be ‘sound’ is
prescribed in the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and set out in national
Planning Policy. As part of the process of establishing soundness the Council is required to
undertake a self-assessment of its own LDP’s soundness. In this respect this document
represents a double-check as the Plan progresses that it complies with the preparation
requirements and that it is considered that the plan meets the 3 tests of soundness.

The soundness of the LDP will be assessed at an independent examination by a Planning
Inspector. The examination will assess whether the Plan’s preparatory requirements have
been followed and will determine whether the it is ‘sound’, namely that it meets all 3
soundness tests as set out below.

The LDP Manual Ed.2 (2015) in elaborating on the above identifies a series of questions to
assist in indicating those matters that may be relevant under each test of soundness.

Preparation Requirements:

* Has preparation complied with legal and regulatory procedural requirements? (LDP
Regulations, CIS, SEA Regulations, SA, HRA etc?)

Soundness Tests:

Test 1: Does the plan fit? (i.e. is it clear that the LDP is consistent with other
plans?)

Questions
* Does it have regard to national policy and WSP
* Does it have regard to Well-being Goals
* Does it have regard to the Welsh National Marine Plan
* |s it consistent with regional plans, strategies and utility programmes?
* Is it compatible with the plans of neighbouring authorities?
* Does it reflect the Single Integrated Plan (SIP) or the National Park
Management Plan (NPMP)?

Test 2: Is the plan appropriate? (i.e. is the plan appropriate for the area in the light
of the evidence?)

Questions
* Is it locally specific?
* Does it address the key issues?

Tudalen 73



* |s it supported by robust, proportionate and credible evidence?

* Can the rationale behind plan policies be demonstrated?

* Does it seek to meet assessed needs and contribute to the achievementof
sustainable development?

* Are the vision and the strategy positive and sufficiently aspirational?

* Have the ‘real’ alternatives been properly considered?

* Is it logical, reasonable and balanced?

* Is it coherent and consistent?

* Is it clear and focused?

Test 3: Will the plan deliver? (i.e. is it likely to be effective?)
Questions

* Will it be effective?

* Can it be implemented?

* Is there support from the relevant infrastructure providers both financially and
in terms of meeting relevant timescales?

* Will development be viable?

* Can the sites allocated be delivered?

* Is the plan sufficiently flexible? Are there appropriate contingency
provisions?

* |s it monitored effectively?’

In undertaking the self-assessment the following tables use the template of questions
provided in relation to each test to consider the Plans soundness to date. It should be
noted that this self-assessment reflects the Denbighshire LDP as at Pre-Deposit Preferred
Strategy stage. As such the self-assessment will be further developed as the replacement
LDP progresses through the Plan making process. In this respect the nature of some of the
responses to the questions posed through the tests of soundness will become more
definitive in content at subsequent plan making stages notably Deposit LDP.

Preparation Requirements:

* Has preparation complied with legal and requlatory procedural requirements? (LDP
Regulations, CIS, SEA Regulations, SA, HRA etc?).

Yes. The Plan has been prepared in accordance with the procedural requirements. Notable
reference should be had to the publication of the Sustainability Appraisal

/Strategic Environmental Assessment and the Habitat Regulations Assessment Screening
Report which have been published as supporting documents to the Pre-Deposit Preferred
Strategy.

Tudalen 74



Test 1: Does the plan fit?

(i.e. is it clear that the LDP is consistent with other plans?)

The formulation of the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy has been prepared with full regard
to the relevant Plans and strategies, whilst recognising that it will need to respond and
develop as it progresses through its preparatory process.

The national, regional and local context (including those of adjoining areas) is, where
relevant, identified within the Preferred Strategy but also within the Review Report and
Information papers and SA/SEA Scoping Report etc.

The SA Scoping Report reviews the relevant plans and policies at International/European,
national, regional and local level in order to take accountof the relationship between the
LDP and other relevant policies, plans, programmes (PPP) and sustainability objectives. This
identifies implicationsin relation tothe LDP.

The influence of the above is also reflected in the identification of key issues for
Denbighshire. These are subsequently reflected throughout the Pre-Deposit Preferred
Strategy and have informed the vision, strategic objectives and strategic policies. There is
evidence of linkages to the Well-being Goals, Well-being Plan and Corporate Plan in the
paper setting out how the objectives relate to key issues. There are also clear links to the
objectives, national, regional and local policy and key pieces of background evidence for
the strategic policies.

Does it have regard to national policy and WSP?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy LDP document identifies the national, Plans, Policies
and Strategies (PPS) documents which have implications on land-use planning. The Pre-
Deposit Preferred Strategy LDP has taken into account the implications that are relevant.

The SA/SEA documents (Scoping Report, initial Sustainability Appraisal Report,
Sustainability Report and Environmental Report) also include a review of PPS documents.
The review identifies sustainability implications for the County and the LDP.

Denbighshire falls into two regional areas within the Wales Spatial Plan, the North East
Wales (Border & Coast) and Central Wales area. The strategic principles of both the
approved Spatial Plan document and the interim statements have been considered in the
Preferred Strategy document.

Tudalen 75




Does it have regard to Well-being Goals?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy has full regard to the provisions of the Well- being of
Future Generations Act 2015 and with full reference to the Well-being Goals. The promotion
and recognition of Well-being has been interwoven into the early conversations held
regarding Plan preparation with a range of stakeholders. The Pre-Deposit Preferred
Strategy through its identification of issues, objectives, vision, strategy and key policies for the
LDP all relate back to the national and local Well-being goals grouping them under each
heading.

The theme of Well-being and the provisions of the Well-being of Future Generations Act
2015 is reflected in the use of the local well-being goals in framing the strategic objectives
and the strategic policies.

Does it have regard the Welsh National Marine Plan?

Yes. The strategic policies, combined with subsequent detailed policies, willensure that the
LDP complements the Marine Plan.

Is it compatible with the plans of neighbouring authorities?

The preparation of the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy reflects the close contact with all
neighbouring authorities (as well as other essential organisations) both on an individual and
topic basis but also through regional frameworks. The neighbouring authorities involved
are:

e Conwy County Borough Council;

e Flintshire County Council;

e Wrexham County Borough Council;

e Gwynedd Council;

e Snowdonia National Park Authority; and
e Powys County Council.

As part of our recognition of the value of working with neighbouring authorities, and in
response the Cabinet Secretary’s emphasis on collaborative working, we have undertaken
joint working on a number of parts of the evidence base. These include a Viability Study
with Flintshire and Wrexham Councils; Retail Study and work on Growth Options with
Conwy CBC. The nature of the co-operation within authorities and sharing of approaches
including comparable thematic policy areas will be developed as the Plan’s preparatory
process continues.

Regard will also be had to the emphasis on regional working in light of future provisions
around Strategic Development Plans (SDP) and the content of the National Development
Framework (NDF) as it emerges.

Tudalen 76




Does it reflect the Single Integrated Plan (SIP) or the National Park Management Plan
(NPMP)?

The Conwy and Denbighshire Local Well-being Plan (2018 — 2023) sets out the local
objectives to improve the economic, social, cultural and environmental well-being for the
area.

The Council also has well-being objectives which are contained within its Corporate Plan
2017 - 2022.

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy builds on the Council’s and PSB commitments in
relation to well-being as set out both within the corporate plan and the Well- being Plan.

The identification of issues and objectives to address them have been clearly linked to Well-
being objectives in the corporate plan and the Well- being Plan.

Strategic policies are also linked to the objectives of these documents in the Pre-Deposit
Preferred Strategy.

Test 2: Is the plan appropriate? (i.e. is the plan appropriate for the area in the
light of the evidence?)

The formulation of the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy is underpinned by evidence and the
identification of locally specific Issues, Vision, Strategic Objectives and Strategic Policies.

The Well-being Plan, well-being objectives and local corporate strategies have provided a
basis for a Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy that is specific to Denbighshire.

The issues, vision and objectives along with the growth and spatial strategy and strategic
policies are all linked to the Well-being Goals, corporate plan and the Well- being Plan.

Further evidence including that in respect of the Role and Function of settlements and
population and household demographics has been undertaken and published alongside the
Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy.

Tudalen 77




Is it locally specific?

This Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy is a product of effective engagement and consensus
building. Since the commencement of the review in May 2018, there have been:

. 8 meetings of the Strategic Planning Group;

. 3 LDP workshop / seminars for City, Town and Community Councils;

. 1 Elected member workshop;

. A number of meetings and discussions with key stakeholders as outlined in the

consultation statement.

In terms of Elected Members, this Strategy has been shaped by cross party input. There
have been eight meetings of the Strategic Planning Group since June 2018. This Panel is
drawn up from Elected Members from each Member Area Group and its primary purpose
is to guide and take political ownership of the Replacement LDP.

The LDP Issues and objectives are linked to the Well-being Goals, corporate plan and the
Well- being Plan to reflect their local relevance. The strategic policies also identify how
they relate to the LDP objectives, national policy, Well-being Goals and locally distinctive
key evidence.

Does it address the key issues?

The LDP objectives have been developed in direct relation to the identified issues within
the context of the Well-being goals, Well-being Plan and Corporate Plan. This is set out in
Appendix 1 to the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy.

The LDP Issues and objectives are linked to the Well-being Goals, corporate plan and the
Well- being Plan to reflect their local relevance. The strategic policies also identify how
they relate to the LDP objectives, national policy, Well-being Goals and locally distinctive
key evidence.

Tudalen 78



Is it supported by robust, proportionate and credible evidence?

Yes. Those notable pieces of evidence (in addition to the consensus building and
stakeholder conversations undertaken as outlined above) that underpin the Strategy
include:

e 4 Adopted LDP Annual Monitoring Review reports since adoption in 2013;

e LDP Review Report;

e Population and Household Growth Options Paper — produced in collaboration with
Conwy CBC;

e Spatial Options Report;

e Settlement Hierarchy Report

Information Paper on Building Sustainable Communities;

Information Paper on Promoting a Sustainable Economy;

Information Paper on Valuing our Environment;

Information Paper on Achieving Sustainable Accessibility;

Information Paper on Respecting Distinctiveness;

SA Scoping Report;

Initial SA Report;

e Habitats Regulations Assessment Screening Report.

The above is supplemented by a range of other documents that make up a robust evidence
base including Strategic Flood Consequences Assessment; Local Housing Market
Assessment; Joint Housing Land Availability Studies, Employment Land Study and the
annual Employment Land Reviews.

Further studies and pieces of evidence are currently being undertaken and commissioned,
including at a local and regional level. Further work will be undertaken during the LDP
preparatory process as appropriate and necessary.

Can the rationale behind plan policies be demonstrated?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy’s Issues, Vision, Strategic Objectives, Strategy and
Strategic Policies have been informed by evidence, engagement and other plans and
strategies. The LDP Issues and objectives are linked to the Well-being Goals, corporate plan
and the Well- being Plan to reflect their local relevance. The strategic policies also identify
how they relate to the LDP objectives, national policy, Well-being Goals and locally
distinctive key evidence.

Tudalen 79




Does it seek to meet assessed needs and contribute to the achievement of sustainable
development?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy is derived from (and based upon) evidence which will
be further developed and added to as the Plan progresses through its preparatory
processes.

The achievement of sustainable development is a central component of the Plan. The
Sustainability Appraisal / Strategic Environmental Assessment (SA/SEA) process has
informed the preparation of the Preferred Strategy.

The SA/SEA has an integral and iterative role in the preparation of an LDP. In this respect,
its use in testing or measuring the performance of the LDP from the start through to the
preparation of the Deposit LDP is indicative of the iterative feedback between the SA and
the LDP as work progresses.

The hierarchy of settlements has been developed taking account of the respective
sustainability credentials of each settlement which defines how they contribute to their
wider communities. This hierarchy recognises and acknowledges the availability of services
and facilities, accessibility issues and other considerations. Reference should be made to
the Settlement Hierarchy Report.

Are the vision and the strategy positive and sufficiently aspirational?

The Vision and strategy reflect an aspirational direction of travel for Denbighshire. The
growth options proposed in the strategy are higher than the baseline projections and
reflect the desire to encourage sustainable development to address issues such as the
population structure imbalance we currently see.

The strategy also references the aspiration of developing a strategic site at Bodelwyddan
in-line with the Growth Deal for the Economy of North Wales which demonstrates
Denbighshire’s commitment to wider economic development within the region.

Tudalen 80




Have the ‘real’ alternatives been properly considered?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy is considered to be realistic and appropriate having
been developed through and from a number of ‘real’ alternatives.

A number of different alternative growth and spatial options have been considered and are
further detailed in the topic paper on Strategic Growth Options and Spatial Options.

The development of the growth and spatial options identified hybrid options incorporating
aspects from others put forward for consideration. These hybrid options emerged as part
of engagement, notably via the Strategic Planning Group, member and community
workshops.

The Strategic Options were also considered through the SA/SEA process which has
informed the preferred strategy.

Is it logical, reasonable and balanced?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy emerged from a clear understanding of the issues both
nationally and also critically those affecting Denbighshire. It takes a balanced view of the
County in land use planning terms. Where appropriate, it integrates with other plans and
strategies whilst ensuring it is reflective of national policy and the need for a sustainable
and deliverable Plan.

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy has emerged from engagement and evidence and as
such is both logical and reasonable and based on a balanced outlook.

Is it coherent and consistent?

The Plan meets the requirements relating to coherency and consistency as demonstrated
by a logical flow through from the issues through to the strategic policies.

The preparation of the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy has allowed an opportunity to
evaluate a number of alternative strategic options. Each option has been fully considered -
primarily through the Strategic Planning Group.

There has been demonstrable links with the Well-being Plan and the Council’s well-being
goals with the LDP closely aligned with such corporate priorities. The Draft Preferred
Strategy has evolved through engagement including with key stakeholders, the community
and elected members.

Is it clear and focused?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy is set out in a clear and logical form allowing a clear
understanding of how the strategy has been developed from identification of the key
issues, development of objectives, consideration of the options and selection of the
preferred strategy. The strategic policies also provide references back to the objectives and
key evidence to demonstrate how they have been arrived at.

Tudalen 81



Test 3: Will the plan deliver (i.e. is it likely to be effective?)

Will it be effective?

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy objectives have emerged from an understanding of the
issues and needs of Denbighshire as well as a sound, logical and robust evidence base. The
strategy seeks to integrate and reflect other plans and strategies as part of an integrated
approach to delivery maximising its opportunities to be effective in its implementation.

This self-assessment will be further developed to broaden the expression of the Plan’s
effectiveness as its progresses through the preparatory process and as the specific policies
and site based allocations etc. are developed.

Can it be implemented?

The preparation of the Plan is with the clear intention that it be implementable and that its
policies and proposals be delivered within the Plan period.

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy sets out a deliverable spatial framework and strategic
growth which is based on sustainability principles and is responsive to the needs of the
communities of Denbighshire. The policies and proposals (both strategic and eventually
specific within the future Deposit LDP) will provide the framework through which the
Plan’s objectives will be implemented and the decision-making process undertaken.

As part of the preparation of the Deposit LDP an effective and appropriate monitoring
framework will be developed and included within the Plan. This will form the basis for
undertaking the Annual Monitoring Report (AMR).

The AMR will represent the main method for measuring and assessing the progress in the
implementation of the policies and proposals of the adopted LDP.

Is there support from the relevant infrastructure providers both financially and in terms of
meeting relevant timescales?

Infrastructure providers are an important component in developing the LDP and are key
consultees. In this respect they have and will continue to be engaged throughout the Plan
making process. Notably further consultation will be undertaken in the preparation of the
Deposit LDP to ensure the Plan delivery is fully evidenced.

Tudalen 82




Will development be viable?

The need for development to be viable will be an important aspect in the preparation of
the Plan from the future development of evidence through to the identification of sites or
the development of specific policies.

Work is currently being developed with neighbouring authorities to establish a robust
assessment of viability on sites within the County. This work will ensure that any viability is
appropriately informed by local conditions and that the implications of viability on a
developments potential to come forward is fully informed and robustly evidenced.

Can the sites allocated be delivered?

With the exception of the Strategic Site, the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy does not
identify specific allocations. Allocations will be identified as part of the Deposit LDP with
their deliverability evidenced accordingly. The development of the strategic options has
been informed by evidence of previous deliverability on sites.

The strategic site identified within the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy is of regional
significance and is featured in the Growth deal for the Economy of North Wales. The
development of the site is dependent upon funding being made available to develop
necessary infrastructure to bring it forward.

Is the plan sufficiently flexible? Are there appropriate contingency provisions?

The preparation of the Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy has sought to reflect the need for
flexibility. This will be further developed as part of the Deposit LDP to provide a framework
which is able to respond as appropriate to changes in circumstances.

The identification of the housing requirement incorporates flexibility in the amount of
housing land to be identified. The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy, in taking forward this
requirement, has incorporated an appropriate level of contingency of 15%.

Is it monitored effectively?’
As part of the preparation of the Deposit LDP an effective and appropriate monitoring
framework will be developed and included within the Plan and will form the basis for

undertaking the Annual Monitoring Report (AMR).

The AMR will represent the main method for measuring and assessing the progress in the
implementation of the policies and proposals of the adopted Revised LDP.

The Pre-Deposit Preferred Strategy does not contain a monitoring framework.

Tudalen 83




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Cyngor

Appendix 3 SRl

1

12010

_ounty Council

'
-

Local Development Plan
(LDP) - Preferred Strategy

Well-being Impact Assessment Report

This report summarises the likely impact of the proposal on the social, economic, environmental
and cultural well-being of Denbighshire, Wales and the world.

Assessment Number: 626

The LDP is a statutory document that all local authorities are required to
prepare. The LDP covers a 15 year time period and sets out key land
use policies covering issues such as housing, employment, retail,
infrastructure and key areas of protection. The Preferred Strategy sets
out the overall growth levels proposed for the LDP and the spatial
strategy that will guide areas of growth in the final plan. The Preferred
Strategy contains high level strategic policies but no detailed policies or
land allocations, these will be included at the Deposit stage in the future.

Brief description:

Date Completed: Version: 0
Completed by:
Responsible Service: Planning & Public Protection

Localities affected by

the proposal: Whole County,

The LDP will potentially have an impact on every resident, visitor and
Who will be affected by | business within Denbighshire and neighbouring areas. The LDP does not
the proposal? impact on any specific groups with protected characteristics to any
greater or lesser extent than the general population.

Was this impact
assessment completed | Yes
as a group?

Tudalen 85



IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION

Before we look in detail at the contribution and impact of the proposal, it is important to consider
how the proposal is applying the sustainable development principle. This means that we must act "in
a manner which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet their own needs."

Score for the sustainability of the approach

w R W

Implications of the score

( 3 out of 4 stars ) Actual score : 29 / 30.

As a strategic document focussed on sustainable development over a 15 year period the LDP should
score well in sustainability terms. The Sustainability Appraisal which informs the LDP preparation
process on an iterative basis provides much greater detail on sustainability and well-being issues. It
is also intended to carry out a Health Impact Assessment of the Preferred Strategy as part of the
consultation process. This is not yet a statutory requirement but will be carried out as best practice

Summary of impact

Well-being Goals

A globally A prosperous

Positive responsible Wales

A prosperous Denbighshire ponal

A resilient Denbighshire Neutral

A healthier Denbighshire

A Wales of
vibrant culture

Positive and thriving
Welsh

A more equal Denbighshire Positive Language el .‘
A Denbighshire of cohesive communities Neutral A Weles o e —
A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Neutral communities b
language A more equal

A globally responsible Denbighshire Positive e

Main conclusions

The LDP Preferred Strategy is a high level document that seeks to promote sustainable development
within the County. The majority of impacts are likely to be neutral or positive as the plan has
sustainability at it's core. The strategy has been subject to a Sustainability Appraisal which assesses
the social, environmental and economic impacts of the strategy and the options considered. A Health
Impact Assessment will be carried out as part of the Preferred Strategy consultation process.

Much of the mitigation identified will be included at the Deposit stage when detailed policies will be
developed and land allocations identified which will demonstrate that negative impacts can be
mitigated.

Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

¥ We have consulted published research or guides that inform us about the likely impact of the
proposal

¥ We have involved an expert / consulted a grpu represent those who may affected by the
proposa| ﬁdUdgaFeF]vg]é



¥ We have engaged with people who will be affected by the proposal

Tudalen 87



THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE

WORLD

A prosperous Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

When exploring the issues that the LDP needs to address, the objectives
were assessed against the national Well-being goals, the
Conwy/Denbighshire Well-being Plan and the Corporate Plan priorities.
The Preferred Strategy sets the framework for an appropriate level of
growth in the county whilst also protecting vital resources.

Detailed policies and land allocations at the deposit stage will need to
ensure that land allocations are sustainably located to maximise the
opportunities for providing appropriate housing and employment
development. Use of local labour agreements and work with the education
sector can help to ensure that the workforce has the required skills. A
focus on brownfield land development could reduce the amount of green
field land required.

Positive impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

Strategy looks to provide sufficient development land to meet needs in
sustainable locations with facilities and services to reduce the need to
travel.

LDP objectives support regeneration, sustainable development of
renewable energy and mineral resources and supporting infrastructure
development.

Preferred Strategy has objectives supporting economic development,
including the rural economy and town centre regeneration. Strategic
policies supporting appropriate devilment on employment land, retail and
the visitor economy are included.

Increased construction activity will lead to demand for skilled workers.

Preferred Strategy includes the Bodelwyddan strategic site which is of
regional importance and reflects the aspirations of the North Wales
Growth Deal.

Employment land allocations and policies will support sustainable
economic development providing jobs in the long term.

Increased demand for childcare as housing supply is increased may
support existing businesses and provide opportunities for new ones.

Negative impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Focussing development around existing services to reduce travel for the
majority may impact on the more rural areas and increase travel for
some.

Development will have an impact on infrastructure capacity and may
require use of some primary resources. Some green field land will be
required to meet development needs as Denbighshire does not have a

sufficient suppllymgﬁlggnd to meet needs.



Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

If there is a skill shortage locally then development may be held up and
workers may need to commute into the County.

There will potentially be impacts on school capacities, a lack of housing
development may reduce school rolls and an increase may lead to
pressure on school places.

if development is located in more rural areas availability of local childcare
may be problematic.

A resilient Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Neutral

The LDP seeks to strike a balance between the need for development and
the need to protect the environment, this is at the heart of the plan
preparation process. The Preferred Strategy will direct growth to the most
sustainable locations but there will be some environmental impacts which
will require mitigation.

Flood risk and environmental impact will be a key criterion when
assessing the suitability of candidate sites for inclusion in the Deposit LDP.

Detailed policies will need to be developed that ensure that any potential
negative environmental impacts associated with a development proposal
are mitigated. Examples would include the need for additional landscaping
and planting, protection of wildlife corridors and habitats.

Positive impacts identified:

Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and
recycling

Reduced energy/fuel
consumption

People’s awareness
of the environment
and biodiversity

Flood risk
management

Objectives and Strategic Policies are included to protect ,support and
enhance biodiversity.

Objectives and Strategic Policies are included to protect ,support and
enhance biodiversity.

Strategic policy supports waste prevention in the first instance and
minimalisation through re-use and recycling.

By locating growth in housing and employment in areas accessible by
modes other than the private car the need to travel can be reduced.

Development proposals can encourage individuals and communities to
look more closely at their environment. This can increase awareness and
knowledge and lead to a higher value being placed on biodiversity and the
environment.

An objective is included seeking to address the effects of flood risk and
climate change. Development will be steered away from greenfield sites
in the C2 flood zone in-line with national policy.

Negative impacts identified:

Tudalen 89



Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and
recycling

Reduced energy/fuel
consumption

People’s awareness
of the environment
and biodiversity

Flood risk
management

Some green field land will be required to meet the development needs of
the County. Environmental protection and the need for development have
to be balanced and it is not always possible to avoid all negative impacts
to facilitate developments on sites. Tress, hedgerows etc can be lost.

Some brownfield sites can have high biodiversity value if they have been
left undisturbed for some time. Redevelopment may impact on this.

All development will create some level of waste that will need to
managed.

Requires behavioural change which is beyond the scope of the LDP.

Environmental protection and the need for development have to be
balanced and it is not always possible to avoid all negative impacts to
facilitate developments on sites. Tress, hedgerows etc can be lost. If
appreciation is raised the sense of loss in a community may be greater if
there is a perception that the environment has been negatively affected.

A healthier Denbighshire

Overall Impact
Justification for

impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The provision of good quality, affordable housing is a basic human need.
The allocation of land for housing will contribute positively towards
meeting this need which will be beneficial to overall physical and mental
well-being.

Much of the necessary avoidance of harm and mitigation will be contained
in the detailed policies that will be developed at the next stage of the LDP.
Agricultural land quality will be an assessment criteria when considering
candidate sites and BMV land will only be selected if no other suitable land
is available.

Positive impacts identified:

A social and physical
environment that
encourage and
support health and
well-being

Access to good
quality, healthy food

People’s emotional
and mental well-
being

Access to healthcare

The LDP aims to make sufficient provision to meet our communities needs
for housing, employment, recreation and community facilities. By aiming
to locate development in areas accessible by means other than the
private car Active Travel will be encouraged. Affordable housing will be
required which will support balanced communities.Developments will be
required to provide appropriate open space to ensure there are
opportunities for sport and recreation. Green and blue infrastructure will
be protected and enhanced.

Housing is a basic human need and access to good quality, affordable
housing will make a positive contribution to physical and mental well-
being.

The provision of allotments and community growing spaces could be
encouraged through planning policies.

Housing is a basic human need and access to good quality, affordable
housing will make a positive contribution to physical and mental well-
being.

Objectives and strategic policies relating to the promotion of well-being
and provision of infrastructure and services included in Preferred Strategy.

Tudalen 90



Developments will be required to provide appropriate open space to
ensure there are opportunities for sport and recreation. Green and blue
infrastructure will be protected and enhanced.

Participation in
leisure opportunities

Negative impacts identified:

A social and physical
environment that
encourage and
support health and
well-being

Access to good

quality, healthy food Some agricultural land that is suitable for food production may be lost.

The development plan making and subsequent planning application
process can provoke a strong emotional response in individuals and
communities. It can be an adversarial process that can have a negative
impact on an individuals mental health.

People’s emotional
and mental well-
being

Limited influence over provision in the primary health care sector may
Access to healthcare lead to housing growth in areas prior to an increase in health care
provision.

Participation in
leisure opportunities

A more equal Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

The LDP aims to provide housing, employment, retail and leisure

Justification for opportunities accessible to all members of the community. Improved

impact opportunities will have a positive impact overall.

Ensure that all communications stress that the needs of gypsy and
Further actions traveller families have to be met and that and discriminatory comments
required will not be tolerated. Promote positive messages from experiences in

other areas.

Positive impacts identified:

Improving the well-
being of people with
protected
characteristics. The
nine protected
characteristics are:
age; disability;
gender
reassignment;
marriage or civil
partnership;
pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

The LDP Preferred Strategy does not discriminate against any of the
groups with protected characteristics. A wide range and type of housing
will be proposed including provision for older people. Positive provision
and criteria based policies will be developed to meet the needs of the
gypsy and traveller community inline with need.

Tudalen 91



People who suffer
discrimination or
disadvantage

Positive provision and criteria based policies will be developed to meet the
needs of the gypsy and traveller community inline with need.

Areas with poor
economic, health or
educational
outcomes

In trying to improve the quality of housing and employment opportunities
through new development and regeneration, areas currently experiencing
deprivation may have improved opportunities.

The Preferred Strategy seeks to locate housing and employment
opportunities in sustainable locations accessible by modes other than the

People in poverty private car to enhance opportunities for accessing employment. The
Strategic Site at Bodelwyddan is a key project for economic growth within
Denbighshire and across the region.

Negative impacts identified:

Improving the well-

being of people with

protected

characteristics. The

nine protected

characteristics are: The two main centres in Denbighshire; Rhyl and Prestatyn, would be the

age; disability; most sustainable locations for development given the range of services
gender and facilities that are easily accessible. These centres are however heavily
reassignment; constrained by flood risk, geography and highway constraints. The need to
marriage or civil locate more development in other areas may impact on some people with
partnership; protected characteristics if they have to travel further to access services.

pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

The identification of need and steps to make positive provision for Gypsy
and Traveller families is likely to create antagonism towards this group
based on perceptions and experiences of unauthorised encampments. This
may lead to further discrimination.

People who suffer
discrimination or
disadvantage

Areas with poor
economic, health or
educational
outcomes

People in poverty

A Denbighshire of cohesive communities

Overall Impact Neutral

Development is required to meet the needs of our communities but there
Justification for is rarely consensus on where it should go. The most sustainable locations
impact for development are the more urban areas, limited development to

support rural communities will be permitted.

Trying to ensure everyone understands the need for development to meet
the needs of communities. Ensuring that the process is open and
Further actions transparent so that even if people don't agree with a decision they can
required recognise how it has been arrived at. Draft policies that seek to ensure
there is sufficient growth in rural areas to maintain communities but with

overall sustairlFailéféligH'\ig%



Positive impacts identified:

Safe communities
and individuals

Community
participation and
resilience

The attractiveness of
the area

Connected
communities

Rural resilience

The LDP will encourage consideration of community safety as integral to
all development proposals. Community safety is a key component of the
key strategic policies.

The approved Delivery Agreement sets out within the Community
Involvement Strategy who, when and how we will engage and consult
with. Consultation stages are always longer than the statutory period
required and we accept comments in a variety of formats. We regularly
hold engagement sessions with local communities to help them to engage
more productively and gain a better understanding of the LDP process.
Non technical summaries and easy read versions are made available.

The LDP requires high standards of design in all new developments as well
as open spaces and landscaping. it provides protection for our high quality
environment, landscape and built and cultural heritage.

Active Travel is promoted through the LDP. Local shops and community
facilities are protected from alternative forms of development.

A limited amount of new housing will be permitted in rural areas primarily
aimed at meeting local needs. Rural employment policies encourage
appropriate rural enterprise.

Negative impacts identified:

Safe communities
and individuals

Community
participation and
resilience

The attractiveness of
the area

Connected
communities

Rural resilience

Planning is a process that is often divisive within communities.

Some green field land will be required to meet the development needs of
the County which may impact negatively on the attractiveness of the
area.

There may be some negative impacts on more rural areas where
development is limited.

There may be some negative impacts on more rural areas where
development is limited.

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Neutral

It is not possible to predict whether occupants of future housing will be
Welsh speaking or not. A range of house types will be required in policy to
meet the needs of the local community. The provision of good quality
affordable housing may encourage local people to remain or return and a
proportion of these will be Welsh speakers.

Ensuring a good housing mix and access to quality employment
opportunities may encourage local people to remain or return and a
proportion of these will be Welsh speakers. For the Deposit LDP the
definition of language sensitive areas will be explored.

Positive impacts identified:

Tudalen 93



People using Welsh

Promoting the Welsh
language

Culture and heritage

By providing quality housing and employment opportunities more local
Welsh speaking people may be encouraged to stay living in Denbighshire
or to return if they have moved away. A percentage of all housing will be
affordable to meet local needs specifically and this may help local Welsh
speaking people access housing in their area.

Potential impacts on the Welsh language are assessed via the
Sustainability Appraisal. LDP objectives and key policies are included to
support and enhance the Welsh language through the LDP.

Historic sites and assets are protected from inappropriate development in
the LDP. The site selection process will assess potential impacts on culture
and heritage and avoid any adverse impacts.

Negative impacts identified:

People using Welsh

Promoting the Welsh
language

Culture and heritage

There is no control over the occupation of market housing . There is a
perception that building new houses attracts immigrants but this is not
borne out by evidence from the New Housing Occupancy surveys.

A globally responsible Denbighshire

Overall Impact
Justification for

impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The LDP is one of the key means by which we work on a more regional
basis. There is a requirement to work collaboratively with neighbours and
other key stakeholders.

Local labour agreements could be included within major planning
permissions. Materials to be used have to be approved at the planning
application stage and it may be possible to specify more locally sourced
materials subject to viability.

Positive impacts identified:

Local, national,
international supply
chains

Human rights
Broader service

provision in the local
area or the region

Making positive provision for development will help support local and
regional supply chains and the labour market. The inclusion of sites
relevant to the North Wales Economic Growth bid demonstrates that the
LDP is looking regionally with regard to economic development.

The LDP is prepared with close collaboration with our neighbouring
authorities and other key stakeholders such as Natural Resources Wales,
BCUHB and Dwr Cymru. The Conwy/Denbighshire Wellbeing Plan was
instrumental in informing the Objectives for the LDP.

Negative impacts identified:

Local, national,
international supply
chains

Human rights

Some of the materials used in development may be sourced for outside of
the region.

Tudalen 94



Broader service
provision in the local
area or the region

Tudalen 95



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix 4

STRATEGIC PLANNING GROUP

Terms of Reference

Role and Purpose:

The prime role of the Strategic Planning Group is to lead the review of the
Local Development Plan and delivery of the Replacement LDP through
providing a Corporate steer and input to support its development.

The Group will champion the Replacement LDP both through its
development and following its adoption

The Strategic Planning Group will over-see management of delivery of the
Replacement LDP and the revision of the suite of Supplementary Planning
Guidance required to ensure that policies are implemented and community
benefits achieved.

The Strategic Planning Group will have a non-executive role but will report
back and make recommendations to Planning Committee, Cabinet and/or
Council as appropriate. Regular update reports will be taken to Scrutiny as
required.

The Strategic Planning Group will also discuss and review major planning
proposals with wider corporate and strategic implications

The Group will meet every 2 months

Papers will normally be forwarded to members of the Group one week
prior to the meeting

Members will be expected to report back to their political groups and
Member Area Groups, to ensure information is shared. LDP update
reports will be included as an item on Member Area Group Meeting
Agendas, when required.

Meeting notes will be produced for each Group meeting and will focus on
actions to be taken. Notes and agendas will be available to all Councillors.

Timescale:

A detailed work programme will be agreed with the Group to ensure that
the replacement LDP is developed and delivered within the prescribed
timescales.

The Strategic Planning Group will oversee preparation of the Annual
Monitoring Report before reporting to Planning Committee, followed by
formal submission to Welsh Government in October of each year.

Strategic Planning Group - TelbhidaleRdddrence



Attendance:

To maintain continuity all Strategic Planning Group Members, or their
nominated representatives, will be expected to attend all meetings;
Attendance at meetings will be limited to councillors who are members of
the Strategic Planning Group, or their nominated representatives and not
open to other Members to attend.

Regular briefing sessions will be held for all Members, on a 6 monthly
basis and there will be opportunities for wider political involvement through
Cabinet, Scrutiny and Member Area Groups.

Members of the public will not be able to attend the meetings.

Support:

Technical and administrative support for the group will be provided by the
Planning and Public Protection Service.

Distribution of Papers:

To be distributed to all Members/CET/Heads of Service

Membership:

Membership of the Group will comprise 8 Members, to include the relevant
Lead Member with responsibility for the LDP, the Chair of Planning
Committee together with 1 member from each Member Area Group.

Each Member Area Group should also nominate a substitute to attend in
the absence of their representative.

The Group will be chaired by the relevant Lead Member with responsibility
for the LDP.

Meetings will also be attended by:

1.

2
3.
4

Corporate Director Economy & Public Realm
Head of Planning and Public Protection Service
Strategic Planning & Housing Manager

Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services

(or their nominated representatives) & other officers as required

Strategic Planning Grouﬂ-uda}m% @8Reference



66 usfepnt

RHAGLEN GWAITH I’'R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen Aelod Arweiniol a Swyddog
Penderfyni | Cyswilit
ady
Cyngor
(oes/nac
oes)
CYFARFOD Model Cyflenwi Amgen (MCA) Oes Y Cynghorwyr Bobby Feeley a
ARBENNIG Arfaethedig ar gyfer amrywiol Julian Thompson-Hill / Graham
30 Mai 2019 weithgareddau a swyddogaethau Boase / Sian Lloyd Price
sy’n ymwneud a hamdden
2 Gorffennaf 2019 | 1 Adroddiad Blynyddol y Pwyllgorau Ystyried Adroddiad Blynyddol y Oes Steve Price / Rhian Evans
Craffu Pwyllgorau Craffu yn unol &
Chyfansoddiad y Cyngor
2 Amserlen y Pwyllgorau ar gyfer 2020 | Cymeradwyo Amserlen y Pwyllgorau Oes Y Cynghorydd Mark Young /
ar gyfer 2020 Steve Price
3 Adolygiad Perfformiad Blynyddol | adolygu a chymeradwyo’r Adolygiad | Oes Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-
2018/19 Perfformiad Blynyddol ar gyfer Hill/Alan Smith (cysylltu & Nicola
cyhoeddi. Kneale)
4 Dogfen Gyflawni Flynyddol ar gyfery | | dderbyn y Ddogfen Gyflawni Na Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-
Cynllun Corfforaethol Flynyddol ar gyfer y Cynllun Hill/Alan Smith (cysylltu & Nicola
Corfforaethol Kneale)
5 Adroddiad Blynyddol y Pwyllgor Derbyn Adroddiad Blynyddol y Na Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Safonau /
Safonau Pwyllgor Safonau Gary Williams
10 Medi 2019

15 Hydref 2019

8 epuaby walg



00T usfepnL

RHAGLEN GWAITH I’'R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR

3 Rhagfyr 2019

EITEMAU'R DYFODOL

pleidleisio

Adolygu dosbarthiadau etholiadol a mannau

Ystyried adolygiad statudol o ddosbarthiadau
etholiadol a mannau pleidleisio Sir Ddinbych.

Y Cynghorydd Mark Young / Steve
Price / Gareth Evans

I'w cadarnhau

Cymru

Cytundeb Llywodraethu 2 Cais Twf Gogledd

Cymeradwyo’r trefniadau llywodraethu mewn
perthynas a gweithredu’r fargen dwf.

Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans / Graham
Boase / Gary Williams

I'w cadarnhau

Nodyn ar gyfer Swyddogion - Dyddiadau Cau Adroddiadau'r Cyngor Llawn

Cyfarfod Dyddiad cau Cyfarfod Dyddiad cau Cyfarfod Dyddiad cau
Mai 2019 15 Mai 2019 Gorffennaf 2019 | 18 Mehefin 2019
Medi 2019 27 Awst 2019 Hydref 2019 1 Hydref 2019 Rhagfyr 2019 19 Tachwedd 2019

Diweddarwyd ar 25.04.2019 SLW

Cabinet Forward Work Programme.doc




TOT uarepny

Cyfarfod Briffio ar Raglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cyngor

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Aelod Arweiniol a Swyddog
Cyswilit
CYFARFOD 1 Rhianta Corfforaethol a Diogelu Derbyn briff ar faterion rhianta corfforaethol | Y Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-

BRIFFIO’R CYNGOR
3 Mehefin 2019

Plant

a diogelu cyfredol.

Roberts / Julie Moss

2 Un Liwybr Mynediad at Dai (SARTH) /
Polisi Dyraniadau a Gweinyddu

Cyflwyniad y gofynnwyd amdano ar gyfer yr
holl aelodau gan y Grwp Cadeiryddion ac Is-
gadeiryddion Craffu

Y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas /
Geoff Davies

3 Cronfeydd Mantais Gymunedol
Ffermydd Gwynt Clocaenog a Brenig

Codi ymwybyddiaeth am y cynlluniau a sut
mae cymunedau’n cael gafael ar gyllid.

Alan Smith / Fran Rhodes

CYFARFOD
BRIFFIO’R CYNGOR
11 Tachwedd 2019

1 Strategaeth Twristiaeth

Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans / Liz
Grieve

Diweddarwyd 12/03/2019 - SP

Council Briefing Forward Work Programme.doc




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



	Rhaglen
	6 COFNODION
	7 CYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL NEWYDD SIR DDINBYCH - STRATEGAETH DDRAFFT A FFEFRIR
	Appendix 1 LDP Timetable
	Appendix 2 LDP Preferred Strategy
	FOREWORD
	1. Introduction
	2 Strategic context
	3 Key issues and challenges for Denbighshire
	4. LDP Vision and Objectives
	5. LDP Strategic growth options
	6. LDP Sustainable Settlement Hierarchy
	8. Preferred Strategy – Draft Key Policies
	9. LDP Progress and Future Stages
	Appendix 1 – Issues and Objectives
	Appendix 2 – Meeting housing needs
	Appendix 3- Soundness Self-Assessment Checklist

	Appendix 3  WBIA
	Local Development Plan (LDP) - Preferred Strategy
	Well-being Impact Assessment Report
	IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION
	Score for the sustainability of the approach
	Implications of the score
	Summary of impact
	Main conclusions
	Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

	THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE WORLD
	A prosperous Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A resilient Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A healthier Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A more equal Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of cohesive communities
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A globally responsible Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:




	Appendix 4 Terms of reference SPG

	8 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL Y CYNGOR SIR
	Council Briefing FWP WELSH


